# Ouachita Baptist University Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita

Finding Aids

Archives and Special Collections

2014

# John Thomas Greer Sr. Papers

Archivists
Ouachita Baptist University

Follow this and additional works at: http://scholarlycommons.obu.edu/finding aids

#### Recommended Citation

John Thomas Greer, Sr., Papers. Riley-Hickingbotham Library Archives and Special Collections, Ouachita Baptist University, Arkadelphia, Arkansas.

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita. It has been accepted for inclusion in Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita. For more information, please contact mortensona@obu.edu.

# John Thomas Greer, Sr., papers OBU.0083\*

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit
August 06, 2014

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Ouachita Baptist University Library
410 Ouachita Street
Box 3742
Arkadelphia, Arkansas, 71998
870.245.5332
richterw@obu.edu

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	4
Biographical/Historical note	5
Scope and Contents	5
Administrative Information	6
Collection Inventory	7
<u>Arkansas</u>	7
Baptist materials.	11
China.	
Churches.	24
<u>Conferences</u> .	30
<u>Correspondence</u>	38
Curriculum and Courses.	52
Memorabilia	119
Newsletters and periodicals	121
Off-campus organizations.	129
Ouachita Baptist University	131
Personal	142
School of Humanities, Ouachita Baptist University	154
Sermons	158
<u>Trips</u>	197
Books and journals	201
Artifacts	210
Media	217
Newspaper clippings and articles, listing in box	227

Photographs	227
Written music	267

# **Summary Information**

.....

**Repository** Ouachita Baptist University Library

**Title** John Thomas Greer, Sr., papers

**Date** 1936-2006

**Extent** 61.5 Cubic feet (53 record cartons, 8 flat archive boxes, 1 archive box)

**Language** English

**Language of Materials** English, Chinese.

### **Preferred Citation**

John Thomas Greer, Sr., Papers. Riley-Hickingbotham Library Archives and Special Collections, Ouachita Baptist University, Arkadelphia, Arkansas.

# Biographical/Historical note

John Thomas Greer was born on September 28, 1937, five miles outside Arcadia, Louisiana, son of the late Thomas Jefferson and Mabel D. Greer. He graduated from Louisiana College with a major in speech and a teaching minor in English. He received a Th.D. from New Orleans Baptist Theological Seminary and later earned his M.A. in English from the University of Evansville. He began his teaching career at Oakland City College in 1968 as a professor in the English Department. He served in this capacity until 1976.

Dr. Greer then made a career change to full-time preaching at First Baptist Church of Prescott, Arkansas. By 1977 he was teaching part-time at Ouachita Baptist University in Arkadelphia, Arkansas. After three years as pastor in Prescott, Dr. Greer returned to teaching full-time at Ouachita, where he served from 1979 until his death. He was the chair of the English department and occupied the Bennie Sue and Clarence Anthony Professor of Humanities chair.

Throughout his lifetime Dr. Greer was an active member and served on the board of many local and statewide organizations. A few of these are the Arkansas Humanities Council, Historic Preservation Alliance of Arkansas, Civitan International, Central Arkansas Development Council, and the Clark County Democratic Committee.

During his time of teaching at Ouachita, Dr. Greer also served as interim pastor for numerous churches. He formed many memorable relationships with congregations throughout the state of Arkansas.

In the minds of many, however, one of Dr. Greer's most enduring legacies will be the ties that he engineered between OBU and China. His travels to China began in 1987, when he served as a designated Foreign Expert to Zhengzhou University. Throughout the subsequent years, he made 18 trips to various cities throughout China to present academic papers, lead conferences, and teach courses, taking friends and family with him. In 1999 he initiated the Annual Workshop between Ouachita Baptist University and English Department of Peking University faculty members. He was planning the 2007 workshop at the time of his death, November 15, 2006.

# **Scope and Contents**

This collection expresses the wide variety of interests and activities which typified Dr. Greer's life. There is correspondence from friends, family and colleagues. Baptist materials include church bulletins and newsletters, written or recorded sermons by Dr. Greer and others, and reports from local and regional meetings. The conference papers available range from psychology, history, international studies (particularly China) to ethics and international trade. Dr. Greer's teaching materials are mainly in the areas of religious studies, humanities. There are also personal mementos and photographs.

The physical materials within this collection span the resources available during Dr. Greer's lifetime. There are books and journals, newspapers and posters, physical and emailed correspondence. There are notes on five inch floppy discs, hand-written, typewriter and computer-generated, three-inch discs, cassette tapes, CDs, and DVDs.

## **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Information**

Ouachita Baptist University Library

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

This collection is open for research. Manuscripts may only be copied by special collections staff.

#### **Conditions Governing Use**

Permission to examine archival materials does not constitute permission to publish. Any publication of such materials beyond the limits of fair use requires specific prior written permission. Requests for permission to publish should be addressed in writing to the Head of Special Collections, Riley-Hickingbotham Library, 410 Ouachita Street, Box 3742, Arkadelphia, AR 71998-0001. When permission to publish is granted, two copies of the publication will be requested for the Riley-Hickingbotham Library Special Collections.

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Angie Greer, Arkadelphia, Arkansas, 2011.

# **Collection Inventory**

Arkansas	
Local history	
	Box
1.1 Clark County architecture, Davidson Campground: undated	1
1.2 Clark County sesquicentennial calendar: 1986	
1.3 Country Fied Roast of Jim Berryman: 1989	
1.4 Helena: Where the Ridge and the River Meet	
1.5 Henderson State University: 1981-1982, 1993	
1.6 A Place Called Hope, Hope, Arkansas: undated	
1.7 Ozan-Graysonia Lumber Company: 1983	
1.8 Prescott Barber Shop, photograph and slide: undated	
1.9 Sesquicentennial (1 of 2): 1984-1986	

- 1.10 Sesquicentennial (2 of 2): 1984-1986
- 1.11 "This Old House: An Architectural Tour of Arkadelphia:" undated
- 1.12 Transfer of Arkansas Confederate flags from Indiana to Arkansas: 1962

### **Organizations/Agencies**

- 1.13 Arkansas Endowment for the Humanities: 1984-1986
- 1.14 Arkansas Endowment for the Humanities: 1982, 1983, 1987
- 1.15 Arkansas Archeological Society: 977, 1982, 1986
- 1.16 Arkansas Arts Center: 1986, 1987
- 1.17 Arkansas Arts Council: 1983-1988
- 1.18 Arkansas Folklife Program: 1997
- 1.19 Arkansas Historic Preservation Program: 1984, 1988
- 1.20 Arkansas Historical Association: 1983-1985
- 1.21 Arkansas History Commission: 1981
- 1.22 Arkansas Humanities Council grant proposal, Vicki McNees: 2000

1.23 Arkansas Humanities Council, Mini-grant: 1995
1.24 Arkansas Humanities Council: undated
1.25 Arkansas Philosophical Association: 1984
1.26 Arkansas State Library: 1983
1.27 Central Arkansas Development Council (CADC): 1997
1.28 Central Arkansas Development Council: 2001
1.29 Central Arkansas Development Council, Building Futures Through Community Action: 2002
1.30 Central Arkansas Development Council (CADC) Dialogue on Poverty: 2000
1.31 Central Arkansas Development Council (CADC) Single Parent Scholarship: 2006
1.32 Clark County Arts Council: 1992
1.33 Clark County Historical Association: 1982, 1985
1.34 Clark County Historical Association: 1990-1994
1.35 Department of Arkansas Heritage: 2001
1.36 Department of Arkansas Heritage: undated

1.37 Encyclopedia of Arkansas: 2004
1.38 Encyclopedia of Arkansas: 2006
1.39 Encyclopedia of Arkansas, Claud Wilton Garner: 2006
1.40 Etter Scholarship Fund Banquet: 1995
1.41 Historic Preservation Alliance of Arkansas pamphlets
1,42 Humanities Council: 1994, 1996
1.43 Old State House Museum: 1984, 1985
1.44 Planting the Flag, Central Arkansas Development Council (CADC): 1997
1.45 South Arkansas Regional Health Center: 1979
1.46 Southwest Arkansas Regional Archives (SARA): 1981, 2003
1.47 Southwest Arkansas Regional Archives: 1990, 1991
1.48 Speech for Central Arkansas Development Council (CADC), "Shut Your Mouth. We're not Poor:" 2006
1.49 Texarkana Regional Arts and Humanities Council (TRACHS)

1.50 Two Rivers Festival, Arkadelphia, Arkansas: 1981	
1.51 United Way of Clark County, Inc., Applications for Affiliation: 1989-1991	
Baptist materials	
Arkansas Baptist State Convention (ABSC)	
	Box
2.1 Meeting at Geyer Springs Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas: 1966	2
2.2 Meeting at Geyer Springs Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas: 1966	
2.3 Park Hill Baptist Church, North Little Rock: 1997	
2.4 Park Hill Baptist Church, North Little Rock: 1997	
2.5 Arkansas Baptists Committed: 1997, 2000	
2.6 Baptist Constitution: 1984	
2.7 Baptist Health: 1995	
2.8 Budget: 1995-1997, 1998-2002	
2.9 Budget:1998	

2.10 "Build the Church" Project: 1997-1998
2.11 Charter and By-laws Committee: 1997
2.12 Congratulations to Rex Horne: 1996
2.13 Convention President, Duties: 1996
2.14 Convention President's message:1997
2.15 Convention Program Committee: 1996, 1997
2.16 Correspondence: 1995-1996
2.17 Directory: 1995
2.18 Evangelism: 1995, 1996
2.19 Executive Board: 1995
2.20 Executive Board: 1996
2.21 Executive Board: 1997
2.22 Finance Committee: 1996
2.23 Greetings to Arkansas convention from out-of-state messengers: 1996

2.24 Rex M Horne nominating committee: undated

2.25 Rex Horne travel expense: 1996, 1997	
2.26 Nominating committee: 1996	
2.27 Nominating committee: 1997-1998	
2.28 Operating Committee: 1996	
2.29 Peer Group	
2.30 Personnel Advisory Committee: 1996	
2.31 Schedule, Directory, State Conventions: 1996	
2.32 Staffing: 1997	
2.33 State Joint Committee: 1995, 1996	
2.34 Study Committee: 1996	
Organizations	
	Box
3.1 Arkansas Baptist Children's Homes: 1996	3

3.2 Arkansas Baptist Foundation: 1995

3.3 Arkansas Baptist Foundation: 1996
3.4 Arkansas Baptist Historical Commission: 2004, 2005
3.5 Association of Southern Baptist Colleges and Schools: National conference, Birmingham: 1992
3.6 Baptist Association of Philosophy Teachers: 1991, 1997, 1998, 2001
3.7 Baptist Peace Fellowship of North America: 1990
3.8 Boyce Bible School: 1980-1983
3.9 Chicago Southern Baptist Association: 1950s
3.10 Christian Life Commission, television watching: 1977
3.11 Cooperative Baptist Fellowship: 1997, 1999
3.12 Foreign Mission Board: undated
3.13 Historical Commission of the Southern Baptist Convention: 1991
3.14 Pulaski Baptist Association: 1984
3.15 Red River Baptist Association: 1986

3.16 Red River Baptist Association, Purpose, Constitution, By-laws: 1987
3.17 Southeastern Baptist Theological Seminary, Carver-Barnes Lectures: 1980
3.18 Southeastern Baptist Theological Seminary, H. I. Hester Lectures: 1981
3.19 Southern Baptist College
3.20 Southern Baptist Convention (SBC): 1983, 1988, 1996
3.21 Williams Baptist College:1995-1998
3.22 Williams Baptist College, Century plus vision (goals): 1996
Pamphlets and publications
3.23 Arkansas Baptist Newsmagazine: 1996-1998
3.24 "Can We Still Be Baptists?" by William R. Seat, Ph.D.: 1936
3.25 Program for a training union utilizing the discussion method by Ray Worley and Jim Berryman: 1960
China
Books and publications

- 3.26 An American Goddess and the Living Buddha: Two Translators of the Other Holocaust
- 3.27 Beijing Official Guide: 1998
- 3.28 Book of famous Chinese painting: Along the River During the Qingming Festival: 12th century by Zhang Zeduan. Fan-folded reproduction of the Chinese town, Bianjing, today's Kaifeng, Bian River traffic and the surrounding rural area during the spring festival; approximately 11.5" by 240"
- 3.29 China publishing: 2005
- 3.30 Dialogue Across the Pacific: A Comparison of Kate Chopin's The Awakening and the Short Fiction of Zhang Jie
- 3.31 Global Studies, China, Eighth Edition: 1999
- 3.32 Peking Opera Company of Beijing: Photographic record, 1979-1999
- 3.33 Results of Directed Study in Chinese Literature, "A Dream of Red Mansions" 1988
- 3.34 Scenery of Peking University Campus: 1998
- 3.35 Scenic calendar: 2004
- 3.36 Seeing China through the Eyes of Her Students: 1989

Correspondence

Box
3

3.37 1987

3.38 1988	
3.39 1989	
3.40 1990-1999	
	Box
4.1 2000-2003	4
4.2 undated	
4.3 Addresses and business cards	
4.4 Chinese contacts, curriculum vitae: 2005	
4.5 Email: 1997-1998	
4.6 Email: 1999	
4.7 Email: 2000	
4.8 Email: 2001	
4.9 Email: 2002	
4.10 Email: 2003	

4.11 Email: 2004
4.12 Email: 2005
4.13 Email: 2006
4.14 European/China Study Tour: 2003-2005
4.15 Leo Liu: 2005
4.16 Rita Monsen: 2002-2004
4.17 Post cards
Curriculum and courses
4.18 1998-1999
4.19 1998-1999
4.20 American Culture in Conversation with the East, a workshop at Peking University: 1999, 2000
4.21 American Literature: 1988
4.22 Chen Huansheng Transferred
4.22 Chen Huansheng Hansterfeu

4.24 Fall, 2005	
4.25 Modern Chinese Literature: 1992, 2000, 2001, 2006	
4.26 Motion Picture Production: 2007	
4.27 Notes: 1990, 1991	
4.28 Oral English: 2005	
4.29 Oriental Philosophers	
4.30 Summer study program: 1999, 2000	
4.31 Teaching notes: 1999	
4.32 Walt Whitman: 2000	
4.33 Workshop on the China Program at Ouachita: 2000	
4.34 Financial records: 2005-2006	
Memorabilia	
	Box
5.1 1988, 1997, undated	5

5.2 Bibliographies: 1990
5.3 Commemorative gift album, Peking University Centennial Anniversary: 1998
5.4 Lapel pins: 1998
5.5 Maps
5.6 Peking University gift bag
5.7 Personal identification: 1994, 1997
5.8 Photograph/picture albums
5.9 Picture album of Traditional Chinese Opera
5.10 Portrait of Tom Greer, done in pencil: 1999
5.11 Recipes: undated
5.12 Travel brochures and entrance tickets
Organizations
5.13 Beihang University School of Foreign Languages: 1985-2005
5.14 Beijing Students: 2002

5.15 Camp China: 2000
5.16 Centennial celebration activities of Peking University: 1998
5.17 China and the Olympics project: 2001
5.18 Cooperative Exchange with Ouachita Baptist University: 1999, 2004
5.19 Faculty Exchange, Ouachita Baptist University: 1998-2001
5.20 Faculty Exchange, Ouachita Baptist University: 2002-2004
5,21 Fulbright Program: 1989-1991
5.22 Missions
5.23 Ouachita Baptist University/Beijing University exchange program: 1989, 1992, 1994, 1997, 1999, 2000
5.24 Peking University: 1988, 1995, 1997
5.25 Travel Study China, Inc.: 1999
5.26 President Bill Clinton's visit: 1998
5.27 Speeches: 1989

Student papers	<b>Box</b> 2
5.28 1988	
5.29 2001	
5.30 2005	
5.31 Aunt	
5.32 Childhood stories and folk tales	
5.33 Chinese Spring Festival: 1987	
5.34 Family	
5.35 The First Stories I Remember: 2005	
5.36 Going to School: 2005	
5.37 Grandparent	
5.38 Jiao Ying	
5.39 Killing a Dog	
5.40 Lu Xun Studies: 2005	

5.41 Mother	
5.42 My Childhood: 2005	
5.43 My Father: 2005	
5.44 My Favorite Piece of Fiction: 2005	
	Box
6.1 My Favorite Teacher: 2005	6
6.2 My Mother: 2005	
6.3 Notebook 1	
6.4 Notebook 2	
6.5 Notebook 3	
6.6 Notebook 4: 1987	
6.7 Notebook 5: 1987	
6.8 Pan Chuanfa	
6.9 Poetry	

6.10 Recipes
6.11 Teacher
6.12 Wei Zonglei: 1988
6.13 Woman/friend
6.14 Students visiting Ouachita Baptist University: 2000, 2001
6.15 Summer 1997
Churches
6.16 Athens Baptist Church, Louisiana: 1989
6.17 Broadway Baptist Church, Fort Worth, Texas: 1974, 1975
6.18 Bulletins and programs: 1981, 1984, 1992, 1993, 1998
6.19 Bulletins, unknown churches: 1978
6.20 Cathedral church of Saint Peter and Saint Paul in the City and Diocese of Washington, Liturgy of the Palms: 2005
6.21 Cedar Grove Baptist Church, Arkansas: 2006

6.22 Crescent Hill Baptist Church, Louisville, Kentucky: 1984 6.23 Emmanuel Baptist Church, Alexandria, Louisiana: 2000 6.24 Emmanuel Baptist Church, Alexandria, Louisiana, Larry Taylor sermons: 2002 6.25 First Baptist Church, Arkadelphia, Arkansas: 1976, 2004, 2006 6.26 First Baptist Church, Arkadelphia, Arkansas, Directory: 1982 6.27 First Baptist Church, Arkadelphia, Arkansas, History, "A Covenanted People" by Ray Granade: 1976 6.28 First Baptist Church, Cabot, Arkansas 6.29 First Baptist Church, Chattanooga, Tennessee: 1983-1985 6.30 First Baptist Church, Dumas, Arkansas: 1981 6.31 First Baptist Church, Dumas, Arkansas, Directory: circa 1980, 1985 6.32 First Baptist Church, El Dorado, Arkansas: 1982, 1983 6.33 First Baptist Church, El Dorado, Arkansas, Newsletters: 1980-1982 6.34 First Baptist Church, El Dorado, Arkansas, Newsletters: 1983

6.35 First Baptist Church, El Dorado, Arkansas, Newsletters: 1984, 1985, 1988	
6.36 First Baptist Church, Glenwood, Arkansas: 1980, 1983	
6.37 First Baptist Church, Glenwood, Arkansas, Directory: 1980	
6.38 First Baptist Church, Hobart, Oklahoma: 1989	
6.39 First Baptist Church, Hope, Arkansas: 2004	
6.40 First Baptist Church, Hot Springs, Arkansas, Newsletters: 1982-1983	
6.42 First Baptist Church, Hot Springs, Arkansas, Newsletters: 1984-1985	
	Box
7.1 First Baptist Church, Jonesboro, Arkansas: 1995, 1997	7
7.2 First Baptist Church, Lewisville, Arkansas: 1980, 1996	
7.3 First Baptist Church, Malvern, Arkansas: 1986	
7.4 First Baptist Church, Murfreesboro, Arkansas, Directory	
7.5 First Baptist Church, Prescott, Arkansas, Bulletins: 1976-1979	
7.6 First Baptist Church, Prescott, Arkansas, Bulletins: 1977-1980	

7.7 First Baptist Church, Prescott, Arkansas, Community Needs Assessment: 1995
7.8 First Baptist Church, Prescott, Arkansas, Constitution: undated
7.9 First Baptist Church, Prescott, Arkansas, Directory: 1984
7.10 First Baptist Church, Prescott, Arkansas, History: 1954, 1986
7.11 First Baptist Church, Prescott, Arkansas, Newsletters: 1976, 1977
7.12 First Baptist Church, Prescott, Arkansas, Newsletters: 1978, 1979
7.13 First Baptist Church, Prescott, Arkansas, Resignation: 1979
7.14 First Baptist Church, Savannah, Georgia: 1983
7.15 First Baptist Church, Sheridan, Arkansas: 1984
7.16 First Baptist Church, Sheridan, Arkansas: 1985
7.17 First Baptist Church, Stephens, Arkansas: 1983
7.18 First Baptist Church, Washington, Indiana: 1974, 1978
7.19 First Baptist Church, Washington, Indiana

7.20 First Baptist Church, Washington, Indiana, Directory: 1966

7.21 First General Baptist Church, Oakland City, Indiana, Bulletins: 1995 7.22 First General Baptist Church, Oakland City, Indiana, Community Day Care Center 7.23 First General Baptist Church, Oakland City, Indiana, Newsletters: 1986, 2003 7.24 First Presbyterian Church, Arkadelphia, Arkansas: 1986 7.25 First Presbyterian Church, Arkadelphia, Arkansas: 1999, 2001 7.26 First Presbyterian Church of Malvern, Arkansas: 1996 7.27 First Presbyterian, Prescott, Arkansas, History: 1874-1949 7.28 Harmony Baptist Church, Picayune, Mississippi: 1965 7.29 Hornaday Memorial Baptist Church, Petersburg, Indiana: 1975 7.30 Lewisville, Arkansas, Directory 7.31 Mars Hill Baptist Church, Summit, Mississippi, Calendar and Handbook: 1966-1967 7.32 Midwestern Seminary, Kansas City, Missouri: 1979 7.33 Mt. Lebanon Baptist Church, Louisiana

- 7.35 Oakland City College Chapel: 1969, 1970
- 7.36 Pastoral Counseling, Evansville Pastoral Counseling Center: 1969
- 7.37 Programs, Christmas
- 7.38 Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas: 1978, 1984
- 7.39 Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas: 1995-1999, 2004, 2005
- 7.40 Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas, Bulletins and Newsletters: 1982-1984, 1995-1999, 200, 2004
- 7.41 Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas, Correspondence and Conferences: 1984, 1997
- 7.42 Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas, Directory: 1985
- 7.43 Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas, Dramatic presentation, "From Then Till Now:" 1984
- 7.44 Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas, Endowment Plaque: 1985
- 7.45 Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas, History: 1931, 1984, 2013
- 7.46 Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas, Homecoming: 2001
- 7.47 Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas, Prayers: 1995

7.48 Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas, Sermons
7.49 Saint Charles Avenue Baptist Church, New Orleans, Louisiana, Directory: 1967
7.50 St. Charles Avenue Baptist Church: 1968
7.51 St. John's Lutheran Church, Ambridge, Pennsylvania: 1991
7.52 Second Presbyterian, Little Rock, Arkansas: 1990
7.53 Summer Grove Baptist Church
7.54 Veale Creek Baptist Church: 1973
7.55 Washington Baptist Church, Arkansas: 2001
7.56 Washington Methodist Church, Arkansas: 1995
7.57 Youth Ministry, Parent Forum: 1982
Conferences
7.58 Academic Research Consultant Center "Bilim": 1992
7.59 African Literature and Criticism: 1987
7.60 Architectural Symposium: 1983

7.61 Arkansas and Mexico: 2000-2002	
7.62 Arkansas Association of College History Teachers: 1985	
7.63 Arkansas Community Action Agencies Association: 1989	
7.64 Arkansas Heritage Week: 1991	
7.65 Arkansas Historical Association: 1985, 1989	
7.66 Arkansas Lakes Symposium: 1983	
7.67 Arkansas Low-Income Leadership Conference: 2006	
7.68 Arkansas Museum Association at Arkansas Oil and Brine Museum, Smackover: 1995	
7.69 Arkansas State Festival of Arts: 1962	
7.70 Arkansas Women's History Institute: 1996	
7.71 Ark-La-Tex Education Forum): 1983-1987, 1990	
7.72 Ark-La-Tex Education Forum: 1983-1987, 1990	
7.73 Association of Southern Baptist Colleges and Schools, From Phaedrus to "No Exit": 1985	_
	Box

8.1 Audubon Pilgrimage, St. Francesville, Louisiana: 1982	8
8.2 Beijing International: 1997	
8.3 Bennington Writing Workshops: 1990	
8.4 Black Family in America, The: University of Louisville, Kentucky: 2002	
8.5 Blues as History, Literature, and Culture, Center for the Study of Southern Cuture: University Mississippi: 1987	y of
8.6 China: 1988, 1991, 1998, 1999, 2003, 2006	
8.7 China, Culture and Translation International Symposium, Peking University: 1999	
8.8 China, Culture and Translation International Symposium, Peking University: 1999	
8.9 China Conference, Ouachita Baptist University: 1998	
8.10 China Missionary Conference: 2003	
8.11 China Missionary Conference: 2003	
8.12 Christian Life Commission: 1970, 1972	
8.13 Christian Life Commission: 1979	

8.14 Christianity and Literature: 1981-1986
8.15 Community Action Agencies, Arkansas: 1987, 1991
8.16 Concepts of Community in Literature: 1975, 1976
8.17 Conference on College Composition and Communication: 1973
8.18 Consortium for Global Education: 2004
8.19 Defining Culture through Dress: 2007
8.20 DeSoto in Arkansas: 1986, 1989, 1990
8.21 Dialogue: 2000
8.22 Dynamic Distinctives of Christian Higher Education, Christian College Coalition
8.23 Elementary Teachers Staff Development Days: 1990
8.24 English Department, Peking University: 1997-1999
8.25 Evaluation forms
8.26 Faith and Discipline: 1992
8.27 Faulkner and Yoknapatawpha: 1990, 1991, 1992, 1998

8.28 Faulkner in America: 1998	
8.29 Festival, Louisiana Folklife Center: 1987	
8.30 Focus on Learning: 1999	
8.31 Focus on Learning: 2000	
	Box
9.1 Foreign Mission Board: 1984	9
9.2 From the Dragon to the Rice Bowl	
9.3 Habitat for Humanity International: 1994, 1996	
9.4 Harlaxton College: 1979, 1985	
9.5 Heifer International Project: 1987	
9.6 Historic Preservation Alliance of Arkansas: 1981	
9.7 Historic Resource Management, Louisiana State University, Shreveport: 1995	
9.8 Historic Resource Management: Professional Certification Program	
9.9 Holly Springs Pilgrimage, Holly Springs, Mississippi: 1990	

9.10 Innkeeper, Bed & Breakfast Association of Arkansas
9.11 Institute for Teachers, Religion and Public Schools: 1989
9.12 Integrity Seminar: 1975
9.13 Interdisciplinary Institute on Christianity and the Humanities: 1984
9.14 International Conference on Education, Natural Science, Humanities and Social Science, Lanzhou, China: 2005
9.15 International Conference on Reading in the New Millennium, China: 2001
9.16 Internationalization of Higher Education, Quingdao University, China: 2006
9.17 Kate Chopin Conference: 1989
9.18 Leadership and the Liberal Arts: 1990, 1993
9.19 Louisiana Art and Folk Festival: 1986
9.20 Mayborn Literary Nonfiction Writers Conference of the Southwest: 2006
9.21 Missionaries and Translation: 2004
9.22 Mississippi Philological Association: 1996, 1999, 2000, 2002

9.23 National Association of Community Action Agencies (NACAA): 1999
9.24 National Association of Community Action Agencies (NACAA): 2000
9.25 National Conference on Integrating Personal Faith and Professional Discipline: 1992
9.26 National Council of Teachers: 1971
9.27 National Endowment for the Humanities: 1989-1990
9.28 Physicians/Clergy Conference on Bioethics: 1985
9.29 Proceedings of the 1985 Red River Symposium
9.30 Red River Region Academic Symposium, Oral and Written Traditions: 2000
9.31 Red River Symposium: 1985, 1988
9.32 Rosso/Federation Fund Raising School Seminar (Arkansas Endowment for the Humanities): 1990
9.33 SAGE at St. Andrews
9.34 Sino-Western: 2003, 2004
9.35 Sino-Western: 2004
9.36 Sino-Western: 2004

9.37 Smithsonian Institute Planning Workshop, Washington, Arkansas: 1991
9.38 Smithsonian Institution Regional Conference for Educators/Ark-La-Tex Education Forum: 1986
9.39 South Central Modern Language Association: 2003
9.40 Southern State Treasurers Conference: 1996
9.41 Southern States Humanities Councils, Little Rock, Arkansas: 1986
9.42 Southwest Arkansas Arts Council, "Oh, Freedom," Hope, Arkansas: 2000
9.43 Teacher training program, Indiana University: 1975
9.44 Teaching Philosophy at Baptist Church-Related Colleges: 1986
9.45 Third Globalization Forum on World Cultural Diversity: 2005, 2006
9.46 Third Oxford Summer School in Religious Studies: 1986
9.47 Third World, China: 1997
Box
10.1 Third World Studies Conference: 1997
10.2 Third World Study Conference: 1997, 1998

10.3 Tulane University Presidential symposium, Southern Roots, American Culture: 2003

10.4 University of Arkansas Poetry Workshop: 1967
10.5 Whose Ethics and Whose Morality in the Classroom: 1986
10.6 Women in Arkansas and Neighboring States: 1990, 1992
10.7 Women in the Delta, Jonesboro, Arkansas
10.8 Workshop on Ruth McEnery Stuart
10.9 World and Christian Imagination, The, Baylor University, Waco, Texas: November, 2006
10.10 World Congress call for papers: 2003, 2004
10.11 YADDO, Saratoga Springs, New York: 1996, 1999
10.12 Yu-Ling Chung Publicatiom for China Conference
Correspondence
Email
10.13 1995-1997

10.14 1997-1998
10.15 1998-1999
10.16 2002
10.17 2003
10.18 2004
10.19 2005-2006
10.20 Bittick, Ann: 2002, 2003
10.21 China adoptions: 2003
10.22 China conference: 2004
10.23 China project: 2000, 2001
10.24 China trip: 2001-2005
10.25 Davis, Aubrey: 2001
10.26 Family, Angie, John, Kent Greer: 1991, 1999, 2001, 2003, 2005
10.27 Fetters, Luke and United Brethren: 2003, 2004

10.28 Former students: 1998-2002 10.29 Former students: 2003-2006 10.30 General: 1997, 1999-2001 10.31 General: 2002-2006 10.32 Granade, Andrew: 2004 10.33 Granade, Ray: 1995, 2000, 2002, 2004 10.34 Graves, Joe: 2000-2006 10.35 Green, Corey: 2001 10.36 Greer, Kent, E. L. Doctorow on George W. Bush: 2004 10.37 Howard, Deborah, England: 2003 10.38 Hung, Eva: 2004

10.40 Jin Hengshan: 2003, 2006

10.39 Hyde, Randy L., Scotland: 2003

10.41 Keck, George: 2004

10.42 Lites, Milton: 2004 10.43 Liu Shusen: 2004 10.44 Louisiana: 2001-2006 10.45 Luck, Caroline Cagle: 2003, 2004 10.46 Lyles, Matt: 1996, 1997 10.47 McGregor, Loretta: 2004 10.48 McRae, Christine: 2003 10.49 Mwase, Isaac: 2004 10.50 Osborne, Roseanne: 2004 10.51 Rosenberg, Jan: 2003, 2004, 2006 10.52 Seitz, Jonathan: 2003, 2004 10.53 Snider, Ted: 2002 10.54 Starr, Barton: 2003, 2004

10.55 Sutley, Cecil: 2002-2006

	Box
11.1 Tao Jie: 2003	11
11.2 Ward, Chris: 2004	
11.3 West, Ron: 2004	
11.4 Wink, Johnny: 1995, 1996, 1998-2004	
11.5 Zhou Jianhang: 2001	
Family	
11.6 1992, 1998, 2002-2006, undated	
11.7 Greer, Angie: 1988	
11.8 Greer, Kent: 1991; John and Kent Greer	
General	
11.9 1970-1979	
11.10 1980	
11.11 1981	

11.13 1983  11.14 1984  11.15 1985  11.16 1986  11.17 1987  11.18 1988  11.19 1989  11.20 1989
11.15 1985  11.16 1986  11.17 1987  11.18 1988  11.19 1989  11.20 1989
11.16 1986  11.17 1987  11.18 1988  11.19 1989  11.20 1989
11.17 1987  11.18 1988  11.19 1989  11.20 1989
11.18 1988 11.19 1989 11.20 1989
11.19 1989 11.20 1989
11.20 1989
11.21 1990
11.22 1990
11.23 1991
11.24 1992

12.1 1993	12
12.2 1994	
12.3 1995	
12.4 1996	
12.5 1997	
12.6 1998	
12.7 1999	
12.8 2000	
12.9 2001-2005	
12.10 2006	
12.11 Undated	
12.12 Undated	
12.13 Addresses, telephone numbers, email addresses	
12.14 Bill H. to Greer: 1976	

12.15 Boyt, John M.: 1986
12.16 Bryant, Max and Bess: 1936
12.17 Business cards
12.18 Caddo Indians, Hays collection: 1991
12.19 Chen Ming Yang to James Lide: 1946
12.20 China friends: 1999, 2001, 2004
12.21 Christmas card list: 1983
12.22 Cole, Lavell: 1983
12.23 Cunningham, Charles: 2000, 2001
12.24 DeVille, Winston: 1997-2003
12.25 Dickinson, Sam: 1979-1984
12.26 Dickinson, Sam: 1985-1989
12.27 Dickinson, Sam: 1990-1999
12.28 Dickinson, Sam: 2000-2006, undated

12.29 Dictionary of Baptists in America: 1992	
12.30 Granade, Ray: 1995, 1996	
12.31 Harbuck, Don: 1979, 1982, 1985, 1986, 1987, 1991	
12.32 Historic Preservation Alliance: 1986, 1998	
12.33 Indiana: 1999, 2001-2004	
12.34 International: 1983-1989	
12.35 International: 1990-1992	
12.35 International: 1990-1992	Box
12.35 International: 1990-1992  13.1 L'Engle, Madeleine: 1985	<b>Box</b> 13
13.1 L'Engle, Madeleine: 1985	
13.1 L'Engle, Madeleine: 1985 13,2 Li Jia: circa 1999	
13.1 L'Engle, Madeleine: 1985  13.2 Li Jia: circa 1999  13.3 Locke, Lou Anne and Kenneth: 1989-1994	
13.1 L'Engle, Madeleine: 1985  13.2 Li Jia: circa 1999  13.3 Locke, Lou Anne and Kenneth: 1989-1994  13.4 Messages: 1998, undated	

13.7 Poets Five: 1998-2005

13.8 Postcard, J. S. Richardson to John Nihill, Langston/Dykesville, Louisiana: 1892

13.9 Postcards: 1912, 1947-1949, 1954, 1980-1989, undated

13.10 Postcards: 1990-2000, undated

13.11 President Bill Clinton and Hillary Clinton: 1994, 1995, 1997, 1999, 2000; Bill Clinton thank-you note: January 21, 1999

13.12 Presidential photographs: 1996, 1999, 2001, 2002, 2004

13.13 Ragland, Grant: 2003

13.14 Rosenberg, Jan: 1997, 1998

13.15 Stamps: 1990, 1978, 1995, 1999

13.16 Sympathy: 1998, 1999

13.17 Wiley, Electa, to Tom: 1990-2000, 2005, undated

13.18 Wink, Johnny: 1990-2000, 2006

**Greeting cards** 

13.19 1982, 1993, 1999, 2003-2005	
13.20 1990-1999	
13.21 Undated	
13.22 Birthday cards: 1993, 1995, 2004, undated	
13.23 Birthday cards: undated	
13.24 Christmas cards: 1985-1998, 2000, 2003, 2004, undated	
13.25 Christmas cards: 1985-1998, 2000, 2003, 2004, undated	
13.26 Christmas cards: 1985-1998, 2000, 2003, 2004, undated	
13.27 General: 1984-1988, 1990-1999, 2005	
13.28 Thank-you cards: 1984-1987, 1990-1997, 2004	
13.29 Thank you cards : 1984-1987, 1990-1997, 2004	
	Box
14.1 Thank you cards	14
Dr. Rex Horne, Immanuel Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas	

14.2 1993-1995
14.3 1996, 1997
14.4 1996, 1997
14.5 January 1998April 1998
14.6 May 1998December 1998
14.7 1999
14.8 2000
14.9 2001
14.10 2002
14.11 2003
14.12 Articles: January 1993May 1993
14.13 Articles: June 1993September 1993
14.14 Articles: October 1993December 1993
14.15 Articles: January 1994March 1994

14.16 Articles: April 1994--September 1994 14.17 Articles: September 1994--January 1995 14.18 Articles: February 1995--June 1995 14.19 Articles: September 1995--December 1995 14.20 Articles: January 1996--April 1996 14.21 Articles: May 1996--December 1996 14.22 Articles: January 1997--May 1997 14.23 Articles: June 1997--December 1997 14.24 Articles: January 1998--June 1998 14.25 Articles: July 1998--December 1998

14.26 Articles: January 1999--June,1999

14.27 Articles: July 1999--December 1999

14.28 Articles: January 2003--August 2003

14.29 Congratulations: 1995

14.30 Congratulations: 1995	
14.31 Correspondence with Dan Grant: 1995-1997	
14.32 Memorabilia: 1993	
14.33 Newspaper articles: 1994-1995	
	Box
15.1 Thank-you notes: 1995, 1996	15
15,2 TV correspondence: 1993	
15.3 TV correspondence: 1994	
15.4 TV correspondence: 1995	
15.5 TV correspondence: 1996	
15.6 TV correspondence: 1997	
15.7 TV correspondence: 1998	
15.8 TV correspondence: 1999	
15.9 TV correspondence: 2000	

15.10 TV correspondence: 2001
15.11 TV correspondence: 2002
Curriculum and Courses
Literature
15.12 African-American literature: 1998
American literature
15.13 1968
15.14 1969-1970, 1997, 2000
15.15 1969-1970, 1997, 2000
15.16 Of the 1920s
15.17 1974, undated
15.18 1999, 2001, 2003
15.19 Undated

15.20 100 Best Novels: 2005
15.21 20th Century Novel
15.22 Afterglow, The
15.23 All the King's Men
15.24 American Novel: 1999
15.25 American Tradition in Literature: 1998
15.26 Sherwood Anderson: 1976-1941
15.27 Authors
15.28 Bibliographies: 1970, 1971, 1975, 1976
15.29 Black women: 1985
15.30 Bombeck, Erma, Super Mom in the Suburbs
15.31 Anne Bradstreet and Edward Taylor lecture
15.32 Brandt, Anthony, The Gift of Gift-giving
15.33 Camelia Riccardo

15.34 Campers at Kitty Hawk, The: 2002	
15.35 Cane River by Lalita Tademy: 2001	
	Box
16.1 Carver, Ada Jack	16
16.2 Ceasar, Aunt Delphi's Dilemma, Snows of Kilimanjaro: 2000	
16.3 Chopin, Kate: 1986, 1989, 1990	
16.4 Copied poems	
16.5 Cornbread Aristocrat: 1960, 1983, 1984, 1991	
16.6 Cryptography on the Front Line: 2001	
16.7 Essay, The: 1973	
16.8 Grammar and Rhetoric	
16.9 Hemingway	
16.10 Intermediate Composition: 1991, 1992	
16.11 Is Everybody Happy?	

16.12 Jessekiah Brown's Courtship
16.13 Jonathan Livingston Seagull: 1973
16.14 Law as Seen in Six Works of American Literature, The: 1971
16.15 Literary Criticism
16.16 Lubow, Arthur, A Space Iliad: The STAR WARS War I
16.17 Cotton Mather, Through the Death of Abigail
16.18 Monster, The
16.19 Native American Literature
16.20 Ones Who Walk away from Omelas, The
16.21 Paradoxes of Story
16.22 Philosophical Novel
16.23 Picayune: A Child Story
16.24 Poems
16.25 Poetry

16.26 Poets
16.27 Raven, The: 1845
16.28 Real Sherlock Holmes, The
16.29 Realism and Naturalism: 1970, 1975
16.30 Realism and Naturalism: 1972, 1975, 1976.
Short stories
16.31 1927, 1928
16.32 Undated
16.33 Small Town: 1975, 1983
16.34 Snows of Kilimanjaro, The: undated
16.35 Spoon River Anthology: undated
16.36 Steinbeck, John: 1988
16.37 Stengel, Richard, In Praise of Flattery: undated
16.38 Stuart, Ruth McEnery: 1951, 1986, 1996, 1998, undated

16.39 Stuart, Ruth McEnery: Bibliography: 1922, 1945
16.40 Stuart, Ruth McEnery: Works: 1896
16.41 Stuart, Ruth McEnery: Works: 1898, undated
16.42 Stuart, Ruth McEnery: Works: 1899, 1910
16.43 Stuart, Ruth McEnery: Works: undated
16.44 Syllabus
16.45 Syllabus, tests
16.46 Timeline on Lyle Saxon and Roark Bradford
16.47 Tobe Taylor's April Foolishness
16.48 Transcendentalism
16.49 Translator, The
16.50 Treading Lightly
16.51 Treeshy
16.52 True Story by Louis Menard: 2003

	Box
17.1 Mark Twain: 1835-1910	17
17.2 Mark Twain unpublished manuscript	
17.3 Two Gentlemen of Leisure	
17.4 Two-ness of consciousness, A, Ruth Polk Patterson	
17.5 Updike, John: 1968, 1970, 1981, 1998	
17.6 The Virgin of Chartres, by Henry Adams: 1914	
17.7 Voice of Silence, The, Charlie Chaplin	
17.8 Weddin' Presents	
17.9 Whitman, Walt: 1974	
17.10 Why Leaves Turn Colors in the Fall	
17.11 Wide Net, The	
17.12 Women Writers: 1969, 1975	
17.13 Writing poetry in Elementary School	

British literature
17.14 British literature: 1969, 1974
17.15 British Literature, 19th Century Novel: 1974
17.16 British Poetry: 1970
17.17 Chaucer: 1975
17.18 It all Started with Thomas Hardy
17.19 Literature of the Anglo Saxons
17.20 Literature to 1620
Arkansas history
17.21 1982-1986
17.22 Arkansas and the New Century: 1986, 1989
17.23 Arkansas College and University offerings for Teachers of Arkansas History/Studies
17.24 Arkansas Recovers: 1989
17.25 Civil Rights

17.26 Depression and World V	War
------------------------------	-----

## 17.27 Enjoying Arkansas

17.28 First 30 Years: A History of Lewisville, Arkansas, The, by Frank Key, 1966

17.29 First Arkansans, The, Chapter 3: 1989

17.30 First European Explorers, The

17.31 From Territory to State: 1989

17.32 Geography: 1989

17.33 Government

17.34 Interview with Marguerite Moses: 1988, 1989

17.35 Introduction by Rick Bragg

17.36 MacMillan/McGraw-Hill: 1987-1990

17.37 Maps: Arkansas

17.38 Moving Arkansas Forward into the 21st Century, Bill Clinton, Governor: 1988

17.39 Native Americans of Arkansas: 1988, 1989

17.40 Sample Lessons: 1989	
17.41 Six Regions, Chapter 2: 1989	
17.41 Songs of the North and South: 1961-1965	
17.42 Teaching Notes	
17.43 Tourism	
17.44 Two easy steps to teaching Arkansas history, Department of Arkansas Heritage	
17.45 War between the States: 1989	
17.46 Working in Arkansas	
17.47 World Around Us, The: Greer/Cole: 1991	
17.48 Undated	
China studies	
	Box
18.1 1987	18
18.2 1991	

18.3 1996-2002
18.4 1996-2002
18.5 Aniz the Shepherd, The Wooden Horse
18.6 Art: 1995
18.7 Articles: 1988, 1989, 1991, 1995, 1998
18.8 Articles: 1988, 1989, 1991, 1995, 1998
18.9 Articles: 2003-2004
18.10 Blabline
18.11 Bus Aria by Liu Xinwu: 1985
18.12 Chen Jiangong
18.13 Chess Master, The by Ahcheng
18.14 China Studies: 1988-1999
18.15 China Studies: 1994-1996
18.16 China Studies: 2000-2003

18.17 Chinese Connection, The: 1995
18.18 Contemporary China: 2002
18.19 Famous Chinese short stories: Jojo
18.20 Favorite Folktales of China
18.21 Favorite Folktales of China: Golden Chisel, Stone Ram: 1983
18.22 Five Chinese folk stories
18.23 Former Red Guard
18.24 Golden Reed Pipe, The, The King and the Poor Man
18.25 Hailibu the Hunter, a Mongolian Folktale
18.26 Jiang Zilong
18.27 Lu Hsun: 2001
18.28 Modern China: 1999
18.29 Modern Chinese History/Literature: 1992, 1996, 1998
18.30 Modern Chinese History/Literature: 1992, 1996, 1998

18.31 "Of Course!" (a Han folktale) 18.32 Papers, Nanking: 1997, 1998, 2004 18.33 Philosophy 18.34 Qiao Guanhua, his life and teachings, DVD and short biography Short stories from China 18.35 Undated 18.36 MoTzu: undated 18.37 Short stories from China: 1980, 1986 18.38 Tai Chi: 1999 18.39 Teaching English in China: 2003, 2004 18.40 The Three Heroes, Some facts about China's minority Nationalities: undated 18.41 The White Snake: undated Christian studies/Religion Box

19.1 2000	19
19.2 American Indian Religion: 1969, 1978	
19.3 American Theology: 1966, 1967	
19.4 Article, "For Christ's Sake"	
19.5 Baptist Synthesis, A	
19.6 Basic Evangelism: 1960	
19.7 Bible Translations: 1978	
19.8 Biblical Introduction	
19.9 Book of James: 1970, 1986, 1987	
19.10 Christian Doctrine: 1961-1967, 1996	
19.11 Christian Doctrine: 1961-1967, 1996	
19.12 Christian Ethics: 1970, 1971, 2000	
19.13 Christian Science lecture materials: 1977	
19.14 Christian Theology: 1962, 1965	

19.28 Early Church History: 1962

19.15 Christology
19.16 Church Administration: 1963
19.17 Church and ministry: 1986
19.18 Church history
19.19 Comparative Study of the Christology of Leonard Hodgson and Paul Tillich, A: 1963
19.20 Courageous Christian, The
19.21 Creeds: 325, 390, 1073
19.22 Deadliest of Sins, The
19.23 Death and Dying
19.24 Doctrine of God: 1963-1964, 1966
19.25 Doctrine of Man: 1965, 1967
19.26 Doctrine of original sin: 1963
19.27 Doctrine of the Church: 1961-1967

19.29 Ecclesiastes
19.30 Ethics of Paul
19.31 Evangelicalism: 1996
19.32 Existentialism: 1982
19.33 Four Gospels: 1962
19.34 Galatians, Expository notes: 1983
19.35 Geography of Bible Lands
19.36 God is Dead Theology: 1965
19.37 Good Man is Hard to Find, A
19.38 Great Awakening, The: 2004
19.39 Grief: 1985
19.40 Half a Century of Change, Religion in America
19.41 Hermeneutics: 1965
19.42 History, Bible

19.43 History of Baptists: 1960, 1961 19.44 History of Christian Missions: 1963 19.45 History of Christianity: 1963 19.46 Holy hymns and sonnets: Donne, Milton 19.47 Holy Rites 19.48 Homiletics papers: 1962 19.49 How to understand the Bible: 1984 19.50 How to Understand the Bible by Ralph W. Davis: 1984 19.51 Impious Impatience of Job, The: undated 19.52 Incarnation and the Trinity: 1962-1963 19.53 Interpretation of the Book of Romans, Davis: undated 19.54 Issues in Science and Religion: undated 19.55 James, William: Transcendence 19.56 Jude

19.57 Leadership: 1993	
19.58 Leading Men	
19.59 Limitations of the Concepts of Sin and Forgiveness: 1967	
19.60 Man and Sin by Ralph W. Davis: undated	
19.61 Man-sin-grace: 1963	
New Testament	
19.62 1962	
19.63 1962, 1974, 1975, 1984, 1993 (folder 1 of 2)	
19.64 1962, 1974, 1975, 1984, 1993 (folder 2 of 2)	
	Box
20.1 324: 1962	20
20.2 Book of Acts-Philippian, The: 1962	
20.3 Corinthians: 1960, 1961	
20.4 Ephesians: undated	

20.5 Galatians: undated

20.6 GNEAD 1063: 1962, 1984

20.7 Gospels, The: undated

20.8 Greek: 1962-1963

20.9 Hermeneutics: 1962, 1963

20.10 Interpretation: 1965-1966

20.11 New Testament in Greek and English (folder 1 of 3): 1996

20.12 New Testament in Greek and English (folder 2 of 3): 1996

20.13 New Testament in Greek and English (folder 3 of 3): 1996

20.14 I Peter: 1984

20.15 Survey: 1959-1960, 1979

20.16 Theology: 1962

20.17 Notes for Bible classes: undated

20.18 Notes on the Church: 1961-1966, 1976, 1981, 1984

Old Testament
20.19 1986
20.20 Adam to David: 1961, 1962
20.21 Amos to Malachi: 1960
20.22 Chronicles: undated
20.23 I Samuel, notes: 1962
20.24 Survey: 1986
20.25 One acts presented in Religious Drama class: undated
20.26 Origin of Lent, The: undated
20.27 Overcoming Fear Between Jews and Christians, Irvin J. Browsky: undated
20.28 Pastoral Ministry: 1955
20.29 Pastoral Ministry: 1960
20.30 Pastoral Preaching: 1962
20.31 Patristic Era: 1966

20.32 Paul's Second Missionary Journey: 1984	
20.33 Problem of Evil and Suffering, The: undated	
20.34 Prophecy: 1960	
20.35 Protestant clergy and social change, The: 1975	
20.36 Pruitt Memorial Symposium: 1998	
20.37 Reformation: 2002	
20.38 Reformation to Barth Theology: 1964	
20.39 Religion and Contemporary Literature: 1970	
20.40 Religion and Literature: 1969, 1970	
20.41 Religion of Thoreau, The: 1967	
	Box
21.1 Religious articles: 2005	21
21.2 Religious history of the West: 1988	
Theology	

21.3 American Puritanism to Princeton: 1966-1967
21.4 Karl Barth (1886-1968): 1966
21.5 Barth, Karl: "Basler Predigten" (Basel Sermons): 1957
21.6 Bibliography of Literature and Religion: 1967
21.7 Books of the New Testament: undated
21.8 Issues: 1966
21.9 Missions: 1961
21.10 Mysticism: undated
21.11 New World Metaphysics: 1963
21.12 Nineteenth Century: undated
21.13 Philosophy of Religion: 1962
21.14 Roots of Modern Thought: 1964-1967
Systematic Theology
21.15 1961, 1967

21.16 1962, 1964
21.17 Theology and American Literature: 1965
21.18 Theology and Leisure: 1985, 1987
21.19 Theology and Literature, Bernanos, Georges
21.20 Rev. Jordan Whites Three Glances, The
21.21 Typology and the Early Christian Imagination, Catherine Brown: 2002
21.22 What Christians Could Learn from Menno Simons: 1996
21.23 Worship: 1995
Communal studies
21.24 1959, 1989, 1990
21.24 1959, 1989, 1990 21.25 1973, 1975, 1980, 1983, 1992
21.25 1973, 1975, 1980, 1983, 1992

21.29 Anabaptist History: 1985
21.30 Call to the Ministry Among the Anabaptists, The
21.31 Camphill, Glenmoore, Pennsylvania: 1990
21.32 Communal Societies, Values and Structures, Conference, Elizabethtown, Pennsylvania: 1991
21.33 Communes, The
21.34 Elizabethtown, Pennsylvania: 1990s
21.35 Fellowship for Intentional Community: 1991
21.36 Germantown, Louisiana: 1991, 1995
21.37 Germantown related: 1989
21.38 Going to Pennsylvania, A study in communalism: 1991
21.39 Harmonists, The: 1973
21.40 Harmony Society, The: 1971, 1991
21.41 History: 1991
21.42 Moravian Community, Lititz, Pennsylvania: 1981

21.43 The National Icarian Society: 1991	
21.44 New Harmony, Indiana: 1992, 2000, 2001	
21.45 Old Sturbridge Village: 1989, undated	
21.46 Planned communities	
21.47 Student papers: 1980	
21.48 Twin Oaks Community: 1993	
21.49 Utopia: 1997, 2005	
21.50 Utopia 2: 1988	
Ecology, Environmental issues	
	Box
22.1 Energy Crisis and the Media, Some Case Histories: 1976	22
22.2 Entropy: 1982, 1983	
22.3 Environmental Pollution/Ecology: 1970, undated	
22.4 Nuclear arms race: 1976-1979	

22.5 Racial problems
22.6 Which Way to Energy Utopia
22.7 World hunger
English studies
22.8 Advanced Composition (English 3003): 1975, 1997
22.9 Advanced Composition and Creative Writing, Student papers: 1969, 1972
22.10 Advanced Composition and Creative Writing
American Letters
22.11 2001, 2003, 2005
22.12 2004. 2005
22.13 Undated
22.14 Arkansas, an article on the pronunciation
22.15 Black American Literature: 1915-1939; Four, undated
22.16 Careers for English majors, other than teaching

22.17 Composition I, Honors: 2006
22.18 Creative Writing: 1998
22.19 Directory of Publishers: 1990
22.20 Dissecting Sheet (for writing papers)
22.21 English Composition: 1969, 1971
22.22 English Composition: 1998
22.23 English Department: 2007
22.24 English II: 1996
22.25 English, Advanced Grammar: undated
22.26 English Seminar suggestions
22.27 Freshman composition: 1999
22.28 Methods of Exposition, The
Ethics
22.29 Abortion: 1971

22.30 Alcoholism: 1960
22.31 Bibliography
22.32 Drug abuse
22.33 Sexuality/Pornography: 1985, undated
22.34 War/Military
Folkways/Regional Studies
22.35 Bayou Folk Museum: 1982
22.36 Black folktales: undated
22.37 Craft Designs: undated
22.38 Folklife Fact Sheet for Folk Arts and Folklife in Education: 1990
22.39 Folklife in Education: undated
22.40 Folklore: 1977, 2000
22.41 Folklore
22.42 Folklore: Hooked on Rugs: 1989

22.43 Folkways financial record: 1983

22.44 Folkways of the Arkansas Red River Region artisan contacts: 1983, 1995	
22.45 Folkways of the Arkansas Red River Region: 1993-1995, 1999, 2000	
22.46 Folkways of the Arkansas Red River Region final report: 1983	
22.47 Folkways of the Arkansas Red River Region final report: 1995	
22.48 Folkways of the Arkansas Red River Region, Natchitoches: 1989	
22.49 Folkways of the Arkansas Red River Region pilot program: 1982	
22.50 Folkways of the Arkansas Red River Region syllabus: 1987	
22.51 Folkways of the Arkansas Red River Region syllabi: 1989	
22.52 Folkways of the Red River Region: 1959, 1974, 1983-1986, 1990, 1993, 1994	
22.53 Louisiana Folklore Architect: 1983, 1985, 1986	
В	Sox
23.1 Louisiana Folk Art: 1984, 1985	23
23.2 Natchitoches: 1981, 1982, 1985	

23.3 Natchitoches trip: undated 23.4 Old Washington, Folkways: 1982-1987 23.5 Old Washington, Folkways: 1999 23.6 Oral history by Nashville High School, Arkansas, students: 1984 23.7 Southwestern and Western Folklife, a select directory: 2006 23.8 Southwest Arkansas Regional Archives: 1981-1984 23.9 Teacher's Guide to Folklife Resources: 1994 Regional studies 23.10 1981, 1987 23.11 1993 23.12 Bingen: 1995, 1996 23.13 China at Old Washington: 1996 23.14 Hot Springs: 1995, 1996 23.15 Old Washington: 1985

23.16 Old Washington: 1989 23.17 Old Washington: 1990, 1993-1996 23.18 Old Washington: 1992 23.19 Old Washington: 1998, 1999 23.20 Old Washington Jail: 1984, 1989-1990 23.21 Old Washington: Lost Horizons: 1994-1996 23.22 Old Washington, Pioneer Heritage Center: 1995 23.23 Old Washington play: 1992 23.24 Old Washington Regional Studies: 1983, 1985, 1991, 1992 23.25 Old Washington seminar: 1990 23.26 Old Washington Seminar: 1991 23.27 Old Washington seminar: Summer, 1997 23.28 Old Washington State Park Master Plan: 1985 23.29 Old Washington, Student addresses: undated

23.30 Old Washington, Student quizzes: undated	
23.31 Old Washington Workshop: 1995	
23.32 Red River Bibliography: undated	
23.33 Red River Folkways: Undated	
23.34 Red River writers: undated	
23.35 Rural Studies, Values and Religion Workshop: undated	
	Box
24.1 Salute to Old Washington Historic State Park calendar: 1995	24
24.2 Southern Cities Tour, Savannah, Georgia: undated	
24.3 Star of the Republic Museum: 1995	
24.4 State Department of Education of Louisiana, Louisiana Studies: 1966	
24.5 Summer Programs: 1983, 1986	
24.6 Washington evaluation: 1983, undated	
24.7 Workship and program brochures: 1998, undated	

Historic preservation
24.8 1982, 1983
24.9 Activity packet: undated
24.10 Architectural styles: 1974, 1983
24.11 Architecture: 1980-1986
24.12 Arkadelphia 2000 Project: 1981
24.13 Caroline Dormon Nature Preserve: 1994
24.14 Glossary of old house parts: 1979
24.15 Heritage education resources: undated
24.16 Historic (Architectural) Survey: 1983, 1984
24.17 Historic Standing Structure Surveys: 1980
24.18 Partners in Preservation presentation: undated

24.19 Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings; National Park Service: 1983

Humanities

24.20 Student packet, Interior Environment: 1990
24.21 Weber House: 1987
Honors, scholarship, seminar programs
24.22 Junior readings: 2003
24.23 Programs for Freshmen and Leadership: 1993
24.24 Research techniques: 1975
24.25 Scholarship matters: 2002
24.26 Seminar, The Great Gatsby: 1969, 1984
24.27 Senior Literature Seminar, Faulkner Student Papers: 2005
24.28 Senior Seminar: 1971-1974
24.29 Smith/Greer scholarship fund: 1981
24.30 Sophomore Readings: 2000

24.31 Achievements of Black Americans: 1969
24.32 African Studies Program: 1978, 1979
24.33 American Drama: undated
24.34 America's Cultural Revolution: undated
Art
24.35 Undated
24.36 Art Lecture Series: 1970
24.37 Picasso: undated
24.38 Assessing the Renaissance Ideal, Creating a Liberal Arts Instrument: undated
24.39 Association for Integrated Studies notebook: 1993
24.40 Black History: 1989
24.41 Challenge of connected learning, The
24.42 Childhood Education: undated
24.43 Church and Fine Arts: undated

24.44 Fine Arts: New Orleans Jazz: 1959, 1971 24.45 HSU (Henderson State University): undated 24.46 Humanities Research Council of Canada: 1943-1983: A short history: 1983 History 24.47 Civil War Epitaph: undated 24.48 Claiborne Parish, Louisiana: 2001 24.49 Early Japanese/Euopean Contact: undated Geography 24.50 Geography and the Humanities: undated 24.51 Map of United States of America and world: undated 24.52 Middle Ages: undated 24.53 More than just a House, Paying Homage to Ghosts of Ellis Island: undated 24.54 Much of American history is framed in religious terms: 1986 24.55 Southeastern United States in the 16th and 17th Century: 1989

24.56 Stories of Troy: undated	
24.57 World History: undated	
	Box
25.1 Liberal Arts vocabulary quiz: undated	25
Music	
25.2 History of Music: undated	
25.3 Library of Congress Folk music bibliographies: 1982, 1983	
25.4 Minor Chord, A: Undated	
25.5 Music and Religion: 1970	
25.6 Music of the Forests, The: Undated	
25.7 Musical Drama in two acts Based on the life of Martin Luther, A: 1992	
25.8 Songs of the North & South (2 folders): 1861-1865	
25.9 Rouge et Noir Script: 1991	
Western Thought and Culture	

25.10 Western Civilization: undated
25.11 Western Culture: undated
25.12 Western Thought and Culture (folder 1 of 2): undated
25.13 Western Thought and Culture (folder 2 of 2): undated
Instructional/supporting materials
25.14 Maya Angelou: undated
25.15 Arkansas Folk Art brochures: undated
25.16 Arkansas Topography and tourist maps: undated
25.17 Articles: 1977, 1987, 1996
25.18 Authors, internet searches: 2001-2005
25.19 Authors, research: 2003, 2004
25.20 Samuel Beckett: undated
25.21 Bibliographies, suggested books/topics: 1998-2000

25.22 Bibliography of Detective and Mystery Fiction with Texas as a Setting, A, by Light T. Cummins: undated

25.23 Bibliography: Capital Punishment: undated

25.24 Bibliography: Medieval Ideal of Love: undated

25.25 Book and Media Catalogs (folder 1 of 2): 1985, 1986, 1993, 1998, 1991, 1999, 2000, undated

25.26 Book and Media Catalogs (folder 2 of 2): 1985, 1986, 1993, 1998, 1991, 1999, 2000, undated

25.27 Book jackets: undated

25.28 Caddo culture: 1985

25.29 Center for Rural Studies: 1980, 1981

25.30 Civilization as taught at various institutions: 1992, 1993

25.31 Class Schedule, Beijing Students at Ouachita: 2000

25.32 Compson family: 1699-1945

25.33 Crews, Harry: Pages from the Life of a Georgia Innocent: undated

25.34 Curriculum Study: 1970-1971

25.35 Davie, Elspeth: The Time Keeper	
25.36 Deep Within a Lane: Undated	
25.37 Definitions	
25.38 DeVille, Winston: 2000-2003	
25.39 Emily Dickinson: 1945, 1949, 1979, undated	
25.40 Edwards, Jonathan: 2004	
25.41 England: 1986	
25.42 Farewell My Unlovely: Caskie Stinnett: undated	
25.43 Fletcher, Joseph: 1979, undated	
25.44 Folkways: 1983, 1985, 1989, 1992, 1997	
25.45 Ralph Fox: 1937	
	Box
26.1 Frank, Doug: undated	26
26.2 Freneau, Phillip: 2003	

26.3 Glossary of common usage words and phrases: undated
26.4 Goldberg, Circuit Judge: 1978
26.5 Goyen, William: 1983
26.6 The Great Ideas Today: 1998
26.7 Hamilton, Alexander: The Federalist
26.8 Hawthorne, Nathaniel
26.9 Highet, Gilbert: Diogenes and Alexander: undated
26.10 How Animals Know Which Way to Go: undated
26.11 Irving Howe: 1963
26.12 Hurston, Zora Neale: undated
26.13 Ideas and notes: undated
26.14 The Inferno: undated
26.15 Innovations: 1969, undated
26.16 James, Henry: The American: 1969

26.17 Eddie Lee Kendrick: undated
26.18 Labels for display items: undated
26.19 Learning from the Fifties: 1995
26.20 Linguistics: 1972
26.21 Locke, John: Undated
26.22 David Lodge: undated
26.23 Richard L. Loughlin poetry: 1977
26.24 Magazine articles: 1994, 1995
26.25 Magcards: 1983
26.26 Mansfield, Katherine: Miss Brill: undated
26.27 Marsden, George: undated
26.28 Frederica Matthewes-Green: 1995
26.29 Maximilian Expedition Commemorative calendar: 1983
26.30 Mills, Randy Keith: I cannot longer live happy with you: undated

26.31 Milton: 1966, 1975
26.32 Milton, John: 1975
26.33 Notes on North Louisiana: undated
26.34 O'Connor, Flannery: 2000
26.35 Eugene O'Neill: 1975
26.36 Outlines/notes: undated
26.37 Robert Owen: undated
26.38 Paine, Thomas: Biography: undated
26.39 William Edward Paxton: 1986
26.40 Walker Percy: 1987
26.41 Walker Percy, Sightseer: undated
26.42 President's Inventory: Undated
26.43 Quilts: undated
26.44 M. Theron Rankin: 1963

26.45 Revising a Magisterial Creation: 2004
26.46 Scott, Clayton, poet: undated
26.47 Selected dictionary entries: 2000
26.48 Shakespeare: 1975
26.49 Shakespeare, William: undated
26.50 Slide inventory: undated
26.51 Stevens, Wallace: undated
26.52 David Storey: undated
26.53 Mary McEnery Stuart: Undated
26.54 Student registration forms: 1983
26.55 Torrence, Jackie: undated
26.56 Traveller Programs by Number: 1990
26.57 Valentine, Annie: undated
26.58 Wheatley, Phillis: 2003

26 50 W/h and	II.	1 41	Dantista	Cama	1005
26.59 Where	nave a	u uie	Dabusts	COHE	1900

26.60 Yellow Rose of Texas: 1858

## Library studies

26.61 Library Quiz: undated

26.62 MLA Style Sheet, The: 1970

## Lifestyles

Box

27.1 19th century novel: 1975

27

27.2 Classical Lifestyles: Augustine: 1962, 1965

27.3 Ludwig Feuerbach: 1966, 1967

27.4 Heschel: 1981

27.5 C.S. Lewis: 1964

27.8 Modern Lifestyles: 1984

27.9 Niebuhr: 1977

27.20 1971

27.10 Thoreau: 1975
27.11 J.R.R. Tolkien: undated
Other institutions
27.12 Commonwealth College: 1923-1940
27.13 Education, Research: 1971
27.14 English Department, Peking University: undated
27.15 English: Boyce Bible School, 1979
27.16 Kentucky Humanities Resource Center: undated
27.17 Texas Humanities Resource Center: undated
27.18 Psychology: undated
Philosophy
27.19 1962, 1964, 1984

27.21 Greek and Roman Philosophy: undated 27.22 Introduction: 1962, 1964-1967, 1980 27.23 Morowitz, Harold J.: Prison of Socrates 27.24 Moyers, Bill: Defining Creativity for Everyone to See Wasn't Exactly Easy 27.25 Philosophy and Religion courses at various colleges: 1968-1969 27.26 Philosophy for Regional Studies, A: undated 27.27 Philosophy of Religion: 1962 27.28 Political Philosophy: undated 27.29 Problem of Knowledge: undated **Sociology** 27.30 Comparative politics: 1987 27.31 Creative Problem Solving: undated 27.32 Creativity: 1984-1986 27.33 Decision making: 1980, 1982

27.34 Decision-Making Tests and Assignment Sheets: 1970
27.35 Juvenile Delinquency: undated
27.36 Kirkendall, Richard S.: Social Science: 1982
27.37 Logic and Language: 1958
27.38 Preface on Perception: undated
27.39 Protecting the Golden Apple: A Study in Aesthetics: 1978, 1980
27.40 Social Acts
27.41 Social Ethics: 1960
27.42 Society of One, A: undated
27.43 Sociology or Difference in Customs: undated
27.44 Southern Children: undated
27.45 Southern Mothers: 1999
27.43 Southern Studies: 1989, 1990
27.44 Standardized testing values: undated

27.56 Bean (?),Sheen: 1983

27.45 Training Handouts: Bullying Awareness: 2003
27.46 Speech and hearing therapy: 1971
Student papers
27.47 Allcock, Jane C.: 1990
27.48 Allen, Chris: 2001
27.49 Allock, Mary Delaine: Undated
27.50 Anders, Jason K.: undated
27.51 Andrews, Henry: 2003
27.52 Aronson, Lee: 2001
27.53 Bagley, Andrew: 1997
27.54 Bailey, Joshua: 2001
27.55 Barber, Brenda, journal: 1987

27.57 Benson, Janet: undated	
27.58 Berryman, Cathy, journal: 1986	
27.59 Birdsong, Stacy, journal: 1988	
27.60 Bishop, Jeremy: 1998	
	Box
28.1 Blevins, Alicia: 2001	28
28.2 Bohannon, Devin, journal: 1983	
28.3 Bonner, Billy, daily journal: 1986	
28.4 Bostian, Rachel, daily journal: 1986	
28.5 Bounds, Justin: 2001	
28.6 Bourlon, Justin: 2001	
28.7 Bowman, Jonathan: 2001	
28.8 The Bozeman House: Holly Kolb, Mary Elizabeth Whipple: 1993	
28.9 Bradford, Lynda: 1997	

28.10 Bradford, Samuel L.,	daily journal: 1986

28.11 Breshears, Russell D.: Sex and Jesus: A man's struggle with eros and God: 1990

28.12 Bridges, Rachel: 2001

28.13 Brockham, Craig: 2006

28.14 Broglen, Sara: 2001

28.15 Bumgardner, Bob, daily journal: 1986

28.16 Burke, John, journal: undated

28.17 Byrum, Julie: 2001

28.18 Carrie's Journal: Undated

28.19 Carter, Leslie: 2001

28.20 Castleberry, Connie, daily journal: 1986

28.21 Cathey, Greg: 1994

28.22 Cathey, Greg: photographs, Old Washington: 1994

28.23 Chase, John: 2001

28.24 Chesser, Jo, journal: 1986 28.25 Chissen, Jo: undated 28.26 Click, Willie C.: undated 28.27 Cole, Courtney: undated 28.28 Coon, Mark: 1990 28.29 Cooper, Mary Jane, on William Jolley: 1984 28.30 Covington, Gay, daily journal: 1986 28.31 Covington, Glenda, journal: 1986 28.32 Crabtree, James: 1990 28.33 Crabtree, Jim: personal diary, 1990 28.34 Craig, Karen, journal: 1983 28.35 Crane, Donald, daily journal: 1986 28.36 Crouch, Bob, journal: 1986 28.37 DeWitt, Terry, journal: undated

28.38 Dilbert, Natalie: 2001 28.39 Dildy, Susan, journal: 1987 28.40 Dodd, David: undated 28.41 Donnell, Hannah: 2001 28.42 Duapa, C.: final 28.43 Duke, Keren: 2001 28.44 Dumas, Paul, daily journal: 1992 28.45 Dunkerson, Dan: Undated 28.46 Earnest, Pat: 1991 28.47 Echols, Nancy, journal: 1990 28.48 Edwards, Paula, journal: 1987 28.49 Ellif, David: 2001 28.50 Ely, Jenna: 2001 28.51 Eurich, Tiffany: 2001

29.2 Goliber, Sue H.: 2003, 2004

28.52 Feemster, Elizabeth, journal: 1983 28.53 Felts, Wanda, journal: 1986 28.54 Fite, Heidi: 1992 28.55 Fite, Heidi: 1993 28.56 Francis, Josh: 2001 28.57 Frias, Marian, journal: 1984 28.58 Fricks, Ann, journal: 1986 28.59 Fricks, David, journal: 1986 28.60 Funderburg, Jon: 1994 28.61 Gatlin, Donny, journal: undated 28.62 Gilbert, John Jr., daily journal: 1986 Box 29 29.1 Gin, Marsha: 2001

29.3 Goodwin, Jesna: 1998 29.4 Granade, Andrew: 1998 29.5 Granade, Andrew: undated 29.6 Gray, Julia, journal: undated 29.7 Green, Keith Ray: 1986 29.8 Greer, John T. Jr., daily journal: 1984 29.9 Griffith, David: 2000 29.10 Gross, Lauren: 2001 29.11 Hale, Jeffrey: 1994 29.12 Hale, Jeffrey: Research project: 1994 29.13 Hall, Christen: 2001 29.14 Hall, Christen: 2003 29.15 Ham, Jay: Research papers: 1993 29.16 Ham, Jay: Research project: 1993

29.17 Hamilton, Leigh: 2001 29.18 Harkey, E. D.: 2002 29.19 Harrison, Janice: 1985 29.20 Harwell, Jackie: undated 29.21 Hassell, Cheris, journal: 1984 29.22 Hatton, Jean-Michel A.: 2003 29.23 Haynes, Mary Margaret: 1983 29.24 Heigle, Joanne, journal: 1987 29.25 Henly, Billy: 2001 29.26 Hill, Sharon, journal: 1987 29.27 Hooker, Karlene, journal: 1984 29.28 House, Cliff: 2003 29.29 Hughes, Drew: 2001 29.30 Hunter, Dorothy, journal: undated 29.31 Jackson, David: undated 29.32 James, Joni: 2001 29.33 Jimmy's Journal: 1990 29.34 Johnson, Jimmy: undated 29.35 Johnson, Kyle: 2001 29.36 Johnson, Theodocia: undated 29.37 Johnston, Will: 2003 29.38 Jones, Tonya: 1992 29.39 Jordan, James "Tiger", daily journal: 1986 29.40 Joyce, Carie: 1993 29.41 Judd, Jared: 2006 29.42 Karber, Jennifer: 2001 29.43 Keaster, Tammy: undated 29.44 Kelley, Jenny: 2001

29.45 Kelley, Jon, journal: 1992 29.46 Kittler, Crystal L.: undated 29.47 Lacy, John T., daily journal: 1986 29.48 Lamb, Bobby, journal: 1987 29.49 Lankford, Jason: 2001 29.50 Linn, Ann: Personal Journal: 1990 29.51 Lloyd, Annie Catherine, daily journal: 1986 29.52 Long, Margaret E., daily journal: 1986 29.53 Loon, Amanda, journal: 1992 29.54 Love, Ira D.: 1985 29.55 Madison, Faye, daily journal: 1986 29.56 Malone, Hosea Donnell: 1983 29.57 Mann, Heather: 1992 29.58 Martin, Janice, journal: undated

29.59 Martin, Jill: 1993	
29.60 Matsuyama, Ikuji: 1994	
29.61 McBryde, Jean, journal: 1983	
29.62 McCaslin, Kyle: 2003	
29.63 McClain, Julie: 1998	
29.64 McClain, Lori: 1991	
29.65 McFerrin, Karen: 1983	
29.66 McGowan, Paul: undated	
	Box
30.1 McKinney, Chris: 2001	30
30.2 McMurry, Laura B.: 1983	
30.3 Merkle, April: 1991	
30.4 Merritt, Chris: 2001	
30.5 Michals, James, journal: 1987	

30.6 Mills, Kara: 1994 30.7 Mims, Judith: undated 30.8 Mitchell, Ashley: 1998 30.9 Moore, Billy: 2006 30.10 Morrison, Nancy: 2004 30.11 Muldrew, William D., journal: 1987 30.12 Mumphrey, Kennis: 2002 30.13 Neal, Loretta, journal: 1985 30.14 Neill, Ellen, journal: 1987 30.15 Newman, Gil, daily journal: 1986 30.16 Newsom: Keith, daily journal: 1986 30.17 Nichols, James, journal: undated 30.18 Nix, T. journal: 1990 30.19 Nix, Tammie W.: 1990

30.20 Nunn, Felton: undated 30.21 Nyberg, Johan: 2001 30.22 Old Washington: 1989 30.23 Oldham, Matt: 2001 30.24 Ovopa, Carol West, daily journal: 1986 30.25 Owens, Jason: 1998 30.26 Palmer, Nancy: undated 30.27 Parker, Joshua: 1994 30.28 Pate, David: 2001 30.29 Patterson, Steve: 1987 30.30 Pedrick, Rebecca: 2004 30.31 Perry, Chase: 2001 30.32 Pfister, Lauren: 2003, 2004 30.33 Plyler, Sarah, journal: 1987

30.34 Portis, Fran, daily journal: 1983
30.35 Portis, Fran: undated
30.36 Price, Paul: 1992
30.37 Props, Mark: 1998
30.38 Quick, Todd: Undated
30.39 Ragland, Grant: 2001
30.40 Ragland, Grant: 2003
30.41 Rainey, M.: undated
30.42 Ratcliff, Betty, journal: 1987
30.43 Raye, Karen: 1994
30.44 Reaction papers: 1994
30.45 Reading, Michael: 2001
30.46 Reep, Jonalyn: 1990
30.47 Riddle, Nicholas: 2001

30.48 Rogers, Rebecca: 2001 30.49 Ross, Katharine: 2001 30.50 Royston, Delainey: 1990 30.51 Run, Eric, Run; Ceremonial Clay: undated 30.52 Ryburn, Beth, journal: 1983 30.53 Sanders, Joe T.: undated 30.54 Sato, Toyohara: 1998 30.55 Schmitt, Kelly journal: 1986 30.56 Seitz, Jonathan: 2003, 2004 30.57 Self, Jill: 1991 30.58 Shaw, Velma M., journal: undated 30.59 Shell, Sara Anne, journal: 1982 30.60 Shirl, Erin: 2003 30.61 Sitzes, April: 2001

30.62 Slover, Alicia: 2001	
30.63 Smith, Bruce: 1993	
30.64 Smith, Kristi: 1997	
30.65 Smith, Zach: undated	
30.66 Snider, Linda: 1990	Box
31.1 Spargo, Linda: Ruth McEnery Stuart: Dialect, Religion, and Women's Suffrage: 1986	31
31.2 Spargo, Linda: Ruth McEnery Stuart and Three of Her Women: 1988	
31.3 Spargo, Linda: undated	
31.4 Spray, Michelle: 1998	
31.5 Stanley, Larry R., daily journal: 1986	
31.6 Stetson, Kristen, project: 1993	
31.7 Stevens, Winifred: 1987	
31.8 Stivers, Sarah: 2001	

31.9 Stockton, Julianna, daily journal: 1986
31.10 Stroope, Brittany: 2001
31.11 Sullivan, Sarah: 2001
31.12 Telford, Jason: 2001
31.13 Tennyson, Clark: 2001
31.14 Terry, Fay: 1983
31.15 Thomas, Rebecca: 2001
31.16 Timmermann, Lindsey: 2003
31.17 Tinkler, Cody: 2001
31.18 Tompe, Paul Von: Undated
31.19 Tucker, Dennis: 2003, 2004
31.20 Tudor, Sharon, journal: 1990
31.21 Turner, Nancy J., daily journal: 1986
31.22 Turner, Neal, daily journal: 1986

31.23 Turner, Summer Elaine: 2003
31.24 Unidentified student folkways journals: 1987
31.25 Vaughn, Jerry Bruce, journal: 1987
31.26 Vestal, Lauren: 2001
31.27 Viertel, Jenn: 2001
31.28 Vinsant, Lauren: 2000
31.29 Waldon, Donte: 2003
31.30 Walker, Cara Beth: 2001
31.31 Walker, Lee: 2006
31.32 Wallace, Jennifer Lea: 1987
31.33 Wallace, Jennifer Lea, journal: 1987
31.34 Wallace, Michael: 2003
31.35 Watkins, Chris, journal: 1983
31.36 Whele, Dena, journal: 1982

31.37 Whiddon, Chris: 2001
31.38 White, Dena Diane: 1984
31.39 Williams, Brent: 1996
31.40 Williams, Rachel: 2001
31.41 Williamson, Everlyn: 1983
31.42 Wilson, Suzanne, journal: 1986
31.43 Wink, Gene: 1992
31.44 Wofford, Wade: Undated
31.45 Woolard, Jim: 2003
31.46 Worley, Lana, journal: 1990
31.47 Yates, Jim: undated
Study abroad
31.48 European Study Tour: 1997-1998
31.49 European Study Tour: 1998

31.50 European trip notebook: 1986
31.51 Israel: 1981
31.52 Japan exchange: 1999
31.53 Rome: undated
Memorabilia
Europe
31.54 Acropolis picture album and guide book: 1976
31.55 Domesday Exhibit Guide: 1986
31.56 Switzerland: 1983, 1985
31.57 Post cards: undated
31.58 Travel brochures: 1969, 1976, 1983, 1995, undated
United States
31.59 Arkansas Blue Cross/Blue Shield brochure: 2003

31.60 The Army Psalmist, Hope, Arkansas: undated	
31.61 Athens Lumber Co. blank check, Athens, Louisiana: circa 1900	
31.62 Clinton, Bill: 1983, 1985, 1987, 1993, 1995-1999	
31.63 Dallas Civic Opera Company: 1957-1960, 1975	
31.64 Democratic and Republican tickets: 1876	
31.65 Gift from Angie Greer: 1974	
31.66 I'm a Bush fan, Illinois Republican Party: undated	
31.67 Indian Arts and Crafts calendar: 1985	
Box	
32.1 Metropolitan Opera: 1865, 1907, 1953, 1957, undated	
32.2 Ouachita Baptist University, public relations materials: circa 1980	
32.3 Slide of Zheng Zhou University gate: 1988	

32.5 Washington, D.C.: 1985

32.4 Theater Programs: 1939, 1948-1950, 1952-1953, 1955-1961, undated

## **Newsletters and periodicals**

- 32.6 Air China: 1998
- 32.7 All About Us, Lakewood Estates, Electa Wiley and Hazel Covey: 1997
- 32.8 Alma-ATA Teachers Training College of Foreign Languages, Kazakhstan: undated
- 32.9 American Chronicle: January, 1972
- 32.10 American Enlightenment: 1970
- 32.11 American Way, American Airlines: 1990
- 32.12 Americana: 1989
- 32.13 Aquarian Alternatives: 1991
- 32.14 Arkansas Community Action Agencies Association: 2002
- 32.15 Arkansas Council of Teachers of English and Language Arts: 1990
- 32.16 Arkansas Delta, The: 1990
- 32.17 Arkansas Historical Association: 1996, 1997, 1999
- 32.18 Arkansas Museum Services, Museletter: 1982, 1983

32.19 Arkansas Studies: undated
32.20 Arkansas, The Natural State: 1997
32.21 Arkansas Tourism, Arkansas News: 1985, 1986
32.22 Artsnews: 1995
32.23 Barrington College: 1984
32.24 Butler Banner, The, Richard C. Butler, Sr., The Center for Arkansas Studies: 1999, 2000
32.25 Butler Center: 2000
32.26 Carnegie Foundation, foundation news: 1973
32.27 Center for Study of Southern Culture, The Southern Register: 1985, 1990-1992
32.28 Center for Study of Southern Culture, The Southern Register: 1993, 1994, 1998
32.29 China Reconstructs: 1989
32.30 Chinese Journal: 1998
32.31 Christian Light: 1984
32.32 Christian Science Monitor: 1984

32.33 Clark County Historical Association: 1993
32.34 Communal Studies Association: 1992-1996
32.35 Communique, Communal Studies Association: 1992, 1993, 1995
32.36 Cooperative Baptist Fellowship of Arkansas, CBFA News: 1999, 2000
32.37 Cornucopia, Winterthur Library: 1991
32.38 Cosmic Opera, The: undated
32.39 Council for the Advancement of Small Colleges, The (CASC): 1974
32.40 Council on International Educational Exchange: 2002
32.41 Country Home: April, 1991
32.42 Doing It Right and Pass It On, North Louisiana Crafts: 1981
32.43 Downtown Minden, Louisiana
32.44 Economist, The: 2004
32.45 English Department, Ball State University, Muncie, Indiana: 1973
32.46 English Department of Peking University, The: 1997

32.47 Explorations: 1993
32.48 Federation News: 1992
32.49 Federation of State Humanities Councils: 1987
32.50 Focus on the Family: 1993
32.51 Ford Museum, Ringing Out: Claiborne Parish: 1984, 1985
32.52 Global Times: 2006
32.53 Hempstead County Historical Society newsletter: 1982-1985, 1987
32.54 Historic Preservation Alliance of Arkansas, Arkansas Preservation Digest: 1984-1987, 1988, 1999, 2000
32.55 Historic Preservation Magazine, National Trust for Historic Preservation: 1988
Box
33.1 Historic Preservation Magazine, National Trust for Historic Preservation: 1989
33.2 Historic Preservation Magazine, National Trust for Historic Preservation: 1990
33.3 Historic Preservation Magazine, National Trust for Historic Preservation: 1991
33.4 Historic Preservation Magazine, National Trust for Historic Preservation: 1992

33.5 Historic Preservation Magazine, National Trust for Historic Preservation: 1993
33.6 Historic Preservation News, National Trust for Historic Preservation: 1988
33.7 Historic Preservation News, National Trust for Historic Preservation: 1989
33.8 Historic Preservation News, National Trust for Historic Preservation: 1990, 1991
33.9 International Business: 1998
33.10 International Conference on College English Teaching (CELT): 1997
33.11 Leadership Network, Next: 1995
33.12 League of Women Voters of Arkansas: 1995-1997
33.13 Letters Home, Hempstead County Historical Society: 1991
33.14 Looking Glass, The: 1983; 1986; Anniversary Issue: 1995
33.15 Louisiana Catalog, The: 1987
33.16 Louisiana College Columns: 1983
33.17 Louisiana Folklife Center: 1999
33.18 Louisiana Folklife Newsletter: 1976

33.19 Louisiana Hill Country Magazine: 1985
33.20 Louisiana Purchase Legacy, The: 2003
33.21 Magnet Cove School: undated
33.22 Magnetic North: 1989
33.23 Mark, The, The Milton Center Newsletter: 1998
33.24 Mid Iowa Community Action: undated
33.25 Milkweed Editions: Spring, 1990
33.26 Mississippi Arts and Letters: 1985
33.27 Mississippi Valley Melange: 1996
33.28 National Historic Communal Studies Association: 1987-1992
33.29 National Trust for Historic Preservation, Preservation: 1999
33.30 New Day Film and Video Catalog: 1991
33.31 Newsletter from the Friends of S.A.R.A., Southwest Arkansas Regional Archives: 1986, 1991
33.32 O. C. Collegian, The, Oakland City University: 1996

33.33 Oil and Brine Gazette: 1982, 1983	
33.34 Old House Journal, The: 1981	
33.35 Old Time Chronicle, The: 1989, 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993	
33.36 Old Time Chronicle, The: 1990, 1992, 1995	
33.37 Ouachita Baptist University, News: 1991	
33.38 Ouachita Baptist University, Ouachita!: 1983, 1986, 1989	
33.39 Ouachita!: 1991	
33.40 Ouachita Circle, The: Summer, 1992	
33.41 Ouachita Circle, The: 1992, 1993, 1994	
34.1 Ouachita Circle, The: 1997, 2001, 2004	<b>Box</b> 34
34.2 Pace Family: 1989	
34.3 Philanthropy Matters: 1997	
34.4 Playbill, The: 1944-1953	

- 34.5 Playbill, The: 1955, 1957, 1959, 1961, 1975
- 34.6 Population Institute, The: 1982-1983
- 34.7 Reading Theatre News, C. W. Post College of Long Island University: 1973
- 34.8 Reflections, Arkansas Endowment for the Humanities: 1984, 1985, 1990, 1995, 1999
- 34.9 Retirement Rag, The: undated
- 34.10 Science News, The: 1992
- 34.11 Seeds, A magazine for Southern Baptists concerned about world hunger: 1979
- 34.12 Simply Southern: 2000
- 34.13 Southern Baptist Educator, The: 1984, 1985
- 34.14 Southern Baptist Theological Seminary: The Tie: 1984
- 34.15 Southern Register, The: 1986, 1995
- 34.16 Southern Seminary: undated
- 34.17 Southwest Arkansas Regional Archives (SARA), The Southwest Scroll: 1992
- 34.18 Town and Campus: 2000

34.19 TRAHCS, Texarkana Regional Arts and Humanities Council: 1991, 1992

34.20 TRAHCS, Texarkana Regional Arts and Humanities Council: Southwestern and Western

Arkansas Folklife, A Sampler: 1995

34.21 Trail Blazer's Almanac: 1984

34.22 Tutwiler Clinic and Outreach: 1993

34.23 Vision: Magazine for Church Leaders: 1966

34.24 World Traveler: 1998

## **Off-campus organizations**

34.25 American Cancer Society: 1985

34.26 American Legion: 1955

34.27 Civitan Club: 1981-1984

34.28 Consortium for Global Education: 2001

34.29 Invocation at the Inauguration of AMA President Joseph F. Boyle, M.D.: 1984

34.30 Louisiana Committee for Humanities: 1984-1986
34.31 Mt. Olive College, North Carolina: undated
34.32 National Association of Community Action Agencies: 1987
34.33 National Endowment for Humanities: undated
34.34 National Register of Historic Places: 1981, undated
34.35 Nevada County Chamber of Commerce, Prescott, Arkansas: 1979
34.36 Nevada County Day Service Center: 1979
34.37 Pioneer Heritage Center, LCU, Shreveport: 1995
34.38 Rotary Club: 1976-1977, 1985
34.39 St. Jude Children's Hospital: 1978
34.40 Sam Houston Memorial Museum, Huntsville, Texas: 1992
34.41 South Central Modern Language Association, The: 1981, 1982

34.42 Southwest Arkansas Arts council: 2003
34.43 Southwest Arkansas Regional Archives: 1977-1982
34.44 Southwest Arkansas Regional Archives
34.45 University of Evansville: 1969-1971
34.46 Library Association, My Experience in China: 2001
34.47 Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars: 1991-1992
34.48 Arkadelphia Caddo Nation Historic Museum Coalition, Inc., 2001
Ouachita Baptist University
34.49 Academic Revision, Oakland City College, Indiana: 1970
<ul><li>34.49 Academic Revision, Oakland City College, Indiana: 1970</li><li>34.50 American Association of University Professors: 1990</li></ul>

34.53 Assessment procedures: 1999	
34.54 Beijing/Ouachita Faculty Workshop: 2005	
34.55 Brochures: 1980s, 1990s (Tiger Traks of 1983 signed by Governor Bill Clinton)	
34.56 C. J. Hall Scholarship: 1996, 1997	
34.57 Campus Ministries: 1970-1972	
34.58 Carl Goodson Honors Program: 2005	
34.59 Centennial, Ouachita Baptist University: 1985-1986	
34.60 Change of charter (folder 1 of 2): 1995-1998	
34.61 Change of charter (folder 1 of 2): 1995-1998	
35.1 China related: 1988, 1995, 1998-1999, 2004	<b>Box</b> 35
Committees	
35.2 Administrative committees: 2004-2005	
35.3 Christian Ministry Center: undated	

35.4 Curriculum Committee: undated
35.5 Faculty Development: 1983-1984
35.6 Faculty Development (folder 1 of 2): 1984-1987
35.7 Faculty Development (folder 2 of 2): 1984-1987
35.8 Faculty Development (folder 1 of 2): 1987
35.9 Faculty Development (folder 2 of 2): 1987
35.10 Faculty Growth Plan, Chicago Trip: 1996
35.11 Faculty Research Committee: 2006
35.12 General Education: 1980-1983
35.13 Honors Council: 1984-1989
35.14 Ideas: undated
35.15 Interdisciplinary Council: 1999-2002
35.16 Joint Educational Consortium: 1982-1984, 1987
35.17 Kellogg Foundation: 1992-1998

35.18 Nominations: 2004-2005 35.19 Ouachita Baptist Centennial: 1981, 1984-1986 35.20 Planning for Old Washington: 1981 35.21 Standards Committee: 1999 35.22 Steering Committee: 1998, 1999 35.23 Subcommittee on Non-Core Programs, North Central Association review: 1999-2000 35.24 Texarkana Regional Arts and Humanities Council, Inc.: 1990-1992 Correspondence 35.25 1984-2000 35.26 Elrod, Ben: 1990 35.27 Email: 1997-2006 35.28 Westmoreland, Andy: 2000 35.29 Dedication ceremony, Maddox: 1995 35.30 Dedication of Lile Hall: 1989

35.31 Dickinson Iris Garden, Institute for Regional Studies: 1985-1986
35.32 East meets West program: 2007
35.33 Elrod inauguration: 1988, 1989
35.34 Exchange with Peking University: 1999
Faculty Development
35.35 2000, 2002
35.36 2004-2007 (folder 1 of 2)
35.37 2004-2007 (folder 2 of 2)
35.38 Abstract: undated
35.39 Academic Enrichment Grants: 1980-1982
35.40 Academic Enrichment Grants: 1986-1987, 1993-1995, 2001
35.41 Academic Enrichment Grants: 2006
35.42 Activities Report: 1997-1998
35.43 Arts and Sciences Faculty, Curriculum Proposals: 1999

35.44 China History and Culture Tour: 2007	
	Box
36.1 China Missionaries project (folder 1 of 3): 2006	36
36.2 China Missionaries project (folder 2 of 3): 2006	
36.3 China Missionaries project (folder 3 of 3): 2006	
36.4 Off Campus Studies, Foreign: undated	
36.5 Ross Foundation: 1984	
36.6 Workshop: Journeying in the Land of Nod: 1991	
Faculty evaluation	
36.7 Faculty evaluation form: 1987	
36.8 Faculty evaluation questions	
36.9 Faculty meeting minutes: 1990	
36.10 Faculty poetry: undated	
36.11 Faculty Response, Dedication of R.A. Lile Hall: 1984	

36.12 Faculty-Staff Worship Service, Berry Chapel: 1991

36.13 Financials: 1986, 2000

36.14 Founder's Day Worship: 1988

36.15 Goals: 2001

36.16 Granade, Ray, Elitism in Antebellum Southern Higher Education: Alabama as a Case Study: undated

36.17 Hays collection: 1985

36.18 Holt, Dennis, plays: 1975, 1979, 1983, 1985, 1987, 1988, 1990

36.19 Institute for Regional Studies: 1982-1987

36.20 Institute for Regional Studies, Etter Reception and Banquet, Old Washington Historic State Park: 1995

36.21 International Studies: 2000, 2002

36.22 International Studies: 2004

26.23 Joint paper, "Translating China to the American South: Baptist Missionaries and Imperial China, 1845-1911" Granade and Greer: 2000-2002

36.24 La Harpe publication and reception: 1983

36.25 Law collection: 2003, 2004
Lectures, conferences and exhibits
36.26 Address to Faculty, China: undated
36.27 Birkett Williams Lectures: 1995-1996, 1998
36.28 Chapel address, Randall Wight: 1991
36.29 Chapel Prayer: 1992
36.30 China Colloquium: 2001
36.31 China Conference (folder 1 of 2): 1998
36.32 China Conference (folder 2 of 2): 1998
36.33 China Dinner, Fulbright: 2006
36.34 China, Photo exhibit: 1988
36.35 Greer lecture on China: 1994
36.36 Last Lecture Series, The: Greer, Tom: 1981

36.37 Last Lecture Series, The, Jeffers, Joe: 1980

36.38 Last Lecture, King Hezekiah is the Problem: 2000 38.39 China, The Sleeping Giant: 1999 36.40 Mitsubishi Is Threatening the Last Gray Whale Nursery and You Have to Help: undated 36.41 Ouachita and China, A Journey of 20 Years: 2007 36.42 Prayer at Birkett Williams Lecture: 1989 36.43 Speech, Ouachita Baptist University Scholarship Banquet: 1992 36.44 Toward the Year 2000: 1999 36.45 When Cultures Clash Seminar: 1995 36.46 Wink, J., Of Poets, Spoons and Wolverines, The Wolverines on Speed File: undated 36.47 Liberal Arts Education: 1992 36.48 Morris Foundation: 1984, 1988, 1997, 1998 36.49 Museum of African-American Life and Culture: 1987-1989 36.50 New Faculty Orientation: 2004 36.51 North Central Association self-study: 1986

36.52 "Ouachita at Old Washington" OBU promotional folders: 1995-1	996
--	-----

36.53 Ouachita Investor, The: 1980-1981

36.54 Ouachita Student Foundation: 1980-1981

36.55 Pete Parks Center for Regional Studies: undated

36.56 Pete Parks Institute for Regional Studies: 1995

36.57 Pew Scholar: 2006

36.58 Pew Trust: 1993-2000

36.59 Philosophy Department evaluation: 1986

36.60 Pioneer Heritage Center three-year plan, 1991-1994: 1995

36.61 Professional Growth Plan: 1991

36.62 Registration materials: 1989, undated

36.63 Religious life: 1988, undated

Box

37

37.1 Research proposal guidelines: undated

37.2 Sabbatical award: 1995 37.3 Self-study: 1979 37.4 Self-study: 1990 37.5 Self-Study, Faculty Growth Plan: 1990-1993, 199-1997, 2000 37.6 Service of Lessons and Carols: 2000, 2004 37.7 Student Academic Assessment Plan: undated 37.8 Student Directory: 2003 37.9 Student Entertainment and Lecture Fund (S.E.L.F.): undated 37.10 Student Government: 2000 37.11 Task Force goals: 1995 37.12 Task Force on Student Recruitment: 1986-1988 37.13 Tiger Traks: 1983 37.14 Tom and Angie Greer Endowment Fund: 2001, 2002 37.15 Transerve: 1999, 2000

37.16 Weekly Chomsky: 2002 **Personal** 37.17 Antique Shows: 1969, 1980, 1984 **Book orders** 27.18 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 37.19 Arithmetic book by Wentworth and Smith: circa 1909 37.20 Book sales: undated 37.21 Books: 1999, 2002-2004, 2006 37.22 Catalogs: 1998, undated 37.23 Selected Bibliography on Southern Baptists and Evangelicalism: undated **Brochures** 

37.24 1989, 1992, 1995, 2000

37.25 Bank of Prescott 75th anniversary booklet: 1979

37.26 Community Action Body of Knowledge: undated 37.27 Computer instructions: 2005, undated 37.28 Creativity courses in Europe and New York: 2004 37.29 Ed Wade Studios: undated 37.30 Hallmark: 2003 37.31 Ladies Birthday Almanac, The: 1982 37.32 Officials of City of Prescott and Nevada County, Arkansas: 1950 37.33 Soileau Soiree, Baton Rouge, Louisiana: 1994 37.34 Technology: 1981 37.35 Travel brochures: 1989 Colleges, universities and schools 37.36 Boyce Bible School: 1989, 1990 37.37 Chowan Today: 1997 37.38 Inauguration of President Rory Lee, Louisiana College: 1998

37.39 Jefferson Community College: 1977

37.40 Louisiana College: 2002-2004

37.41 Mystic College Analysis: 1996

37.42 Oakland City College, Carolyn Browning paper, Intellect is not enough: 1969

37.43 Oakland City College (Oakland City University), Indiana: 1969, 1970, 1976, 1991, 1995

37.44 Speech, Oakland City College President: 1973

37.45 University of Southern Indiana: 1995-1996

# Dear Old Town Club (DOT)

37.46 Dear Old Town: 1984, 1997, 1999, 2001, 2002, 2004

37.47 Dear Old Town: 2002

37.48 Dear Old Town: 2005

37.49 Dear Old Town: 2006

## **Democratic party**

37.50 2003, 2004

37.51 Clinton second campaign materials: 1996

37.52 Carter Center, The: 1995-1998

37.53 Clark County Democratic Committee: 1998-2004

37.54 Clinton Day Dinner: 1997, 2001

37.55 Presidential speech: 1996

37.56 Second inauguration commemoration, Bill Clinton: 1997

37.57 Drawing, Whitney: undated

# Genealogy

37.58 Genealogy: 1982-1985

37.59 Abernathy, Mamie Ruth, Family papers: 1992

37.60 Genealogical Landscape and Southern Sense of Place, The: 1990

37.61 Genealogy paper on Thomas Chipman McRae by Randolph P. Hamby: 1950

37.62 Greer family genealogy: 1970, 1990	
37.63 Greer family genealogy: 2002	
37.64 Middlebrooks family: undated	
Honors and awards	
	Box
38.1 1957, 1992, 1994-1995, 2006, undated	38
38.2 Bachelor of Arts in Education, Louisiana College, Pineville, Louisiana: 1958	
38.3 Bachelor of Divinity with Greek and Hebrew, New Orleans Baptist Theological Seminary	: 1963
38.4 Doctor of Divinity, New Orleans Baptist Theological Seminary: 1968	
38.5 Invitation from Peking University to judge second English contest: 2005	
38.6 Master of Arts, University of Evansville, Indiana: 1972	
Humor	
38.7 Cartoons/quips: undated	
38.8 Office humor: 1991, 1994	

#### **Invitations**

38.9 1986, 1990, 1991, 1992, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2001, 2005, undated

38.10 Nance-Laidlaw wedding invitation: 1977

### 38.11 Obituaries

#### Records

38.12 Auffenberg vs. State: 1937

38.13 Blank note cards, photographs of China: 1887, circa 1900

38.14 Deeds and records for property at 801 Crittenden Street, Arkadelphia, Arkansas: 1913, 1919, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1927, 1934, 1936, 1937, 1944, 1958, 1982, 1983, 1985, 1986

38.15 Desk calendar page: June, year unknown

38.16 Financial records: 1978, 1980, 1982, 1994, undated

38.17 Greer, Angie, birth certificate request: 2004

38.18 Greer, Angie, coronary nursing care certificate: 1978

38.19 Norton Oil Lease: 1966

38.20 Passport/Visa information: 2005 38.21 Selective Service System notice of classification: 1963 38.22 Sexuality Research Fellowship Program: 2002 38.23 Signed gift bag from Andrew Granade and Joy Shupe: undated Research 38.24 Arkansas Fish and Game, Grandview Plantation: 1998 38.25 Foreign exchange students: 1999 38.26 General: undated 38.27 General education: 1983 38.28 Humanities and General Education: 1990, 1996, 1997 38.29 Meeting sessions, Bible topics: 1985 38.30 Oakland City College, Religion for the Modern Student: A Philosophy Proposal: undated 38.31 Old Washington State Park: 1972, 2003, 2004 38.32 Programs: 1989, 1992, 1994-1996

38.33 Rural Churches (Arkansas Educational Television Network - AETN): 1999

38.34 Tulane University, Deep South Regional Humanities Center (folder 1 of 2): 1999-2003

38.35 Tulane University, Deep South Regional Humanities Center (folder 2 of 2): 1999-2003

## Resumes, portfolios and recommendations

38.36 Dossiers, letters of recommendation, photograph: 1963, 1968, 1974, 1976, 1977, 1980, 1984, 1985

38.37 Greer Resumes: undated

38.38 Greer, Tom, Portfolio: 1997

38.39 John Thomas Greer Resume of Activities in China: 2001

38.40 Portfolio: 2001

38.41 Recommendations: 2002

38.42 Resumes: undated

### Retirement

38.43 2000

38.44 Bed and breakfast: 1987, 1989	
38.45 Annuity Board of the Southern Baptist Convention: 2003	
38.46 Retirement Centers: 1984	
Writings	
38.47 Undated	
38.48 Abstract, Tom Greer, Miscegenation and the Red River Region: 2006	
38.49 Alumni writing: 2002	
38.50 Ambassador in Chains, An by Randy L. Hyde: 2006	
38.50 Ambassador in Chains, An by Randy L. Hyde: 2006	Box
38.50 Ambassador in Chains, An by Randy L. Hyde: 2006  39.1 Ariel, The, Rowland Hall, Salt Lake City, Utah: 1910	<b>Box</b> 39
39.1 Ariel, The, Rowland Hall, Salt Lake City, Utah: 1910	
39.1 Ariel, The, Rowland Hall, Salt Lake City, Utah: 1910 39.2 Article in Simply Southern, Tom's Tales, Benches and Coke Boxes: 2000	
39.1 Ariel, The, Rowland Hall, Salt Lake City, Utah: 1910  39.2 Article in Simply Southern, Tom's Tales, Benches and Coke Boxes: 2000  39.3 Brief History of the Pedagogical Life of One Johnny Wink: undated	

39.6 China: undated 39.7 Christian Ministry as a Vocation, The: 1960 39.8 Confessions of an Ex-Southern Liberal- Who is Still Both!: undated 39.9 Cultures and traditions in Southwest Arkansas: undated 39.10 De Ville, Winston: 1996 39.11 Doctoral dissertation, Jane Kendrick-Lites, Divine and Human Vulnerability: Re-imaging Power and Relationships in Pastoral Theology: 1994 (folders 1 of 2) 39.12 Doctoral dissertation, Jane Kendrick-Lites, Divine and Human Vulnerability: Re-imaging Power and Relationships in Pastoral Theology: 1994 (folders 2 of 2) 39.13 Essays, poetry: 1984, 1994-1997, 2002 39.14 Examination book: undated 39.15 Greer, Tom: 1982, undated 39.16 Hales, Karen: 2003 39.17 Hales, Karen Mills: undated

39.18 Handwritten notes: 1998

39.19 Hope and Hopelessness i	in Ministry by Wayne E. Oates: 1988
-------------------------------	-------------------------------------

39.20 Hot Caramel Pie and Iced Tea: undated

39.21 Journal: November, December: 1995

39.22 Lemley, Kristen: 2005

39.23 Literary Work by Jane Greer: undated

39.24 Lites, Wes: 1984, 1985

39.25 Locke, Lou Ann (and resume): 1974, 1991, 1999

39.26 Loose pages: undated

39.27 Ludwig Feurerbach and character development in George Eliot's Middlemarch by J. Thomas

Greer: 1974

39.28 Memory and Anticipation, a Tribute to an Aunt: 2000

39.29 Miscegenated Voice, The, Point of View in Jujitsu for Christ: undated

39.30 Miz Ophelia's Back Gallery: 1982

39.31 Notebook with unicorn cover, calligraphy list of names: undated

39.32 On Being Southern: 1992
39.33 On teaching and learning: undated
39.34 Philosophical Journey, The, A Personal Quest: undated
39.35 Photocopy of scrapbook cover, Arkadelphia Badgers: undated
39.36 Poetry written and collected by Greer: 1974, 1995, 1996, 2000
39.37 Politician, The by Electa Wiley: undated
39.38 Poole, Stan: 2004
39.39 Private college in America by Ben Elrod: undated
39.40 Rage by Kenneth Chafin: undated
39.41 Rags to Rugs, author unknown: undated
39.42 Red Apples, Blue Tricycles and Pink Ice Cream, author unknown: undated
39.43 Returning to the Soil by Michael Carlton: 1998
39.44 Sensuality, Study of Male and Female Relationships in the American Clerical Novel: 1975
39.45 Short stories: undated

39.46 Robert Soileau articles: undated
39.47 Spiral notebook, miscellaneous notes: undated
39.48 Thank you prayer: undated
39.49 Their Eyes Were Watching God: undated
39.50 Three Essays on Religious Language: 1965
39.51 Translating China to the American South by Drs. Ray Granade and Tom Greer: undated
39.52 Trasher, Frances: undated
39.53 Two Angels and Walt Whitman by Ray Granade: undated
39.54 Wink, John: 1980, 1982, 1986-1989
39.55 Year I Was Born, The: 1937
School of Humanities, Ouachita Baptist University
39.56 2004
39.57 2006-2007
39.58 Arkansas Humanities Council grant application: 2000

39.59 Ashville Institute: 1993	
39.60 Association of American Colleges: 1996	
39.61 Big Doc's Girl: 1986	
39.62 Bulletin board clippings: 1912, 1969, undated	
39.63 Bylaws, Mission Statement, Goals: undated	
39.64 Chinese professor He Shu: 2000, 2001	
39.65 Claiborne County, Louisiana: 2003-2005	
Committees	
39.66 1977, 1979, 1980, 1983, 1984, 1986	
	Box
40.1 Ad Hoc General Education Committee: 1996	40
40.2 Community Action and the Humanities, A Collaborative Endeavor: undated	
40.3 Community Action Resource Bureau: 1993	
40.4 CORE program: 2004	

40.5 Courses and Schedules: 1977-1980, 1984-1987, 1991
English department
40.6 2000-2003
40.7 2004
40.8 Competency Examination: 2000
40.9 Department of English Self Study: 2003, 2004
40.10 Faculty Meeting: 2003
40.11 Financial records: 2002, 2006
40.12 Goals and Curriculum Narratives: 1980, 1981
40.13 Granade, Ray, biographical note and articles, Two Angels and Walt Whitman: undated; Christmas: the Burdened Season: 2001
40.14 Greer, History of the Caddo River Watershed: 1989, 2001
40.15 Honors papers (folder 1 of 2): 1985-1986
40.16 Honors papers (folder 2 of 2): 1985-1986

40.17 Humanities in the South: 1981, 1987, 1989
40.18 Independent Scholar Research Fellowship Proposal, M. Ann Bittick: 1997, 2003
40.19 Information for contributors: 1983
40.20 Mini-grant application: 1997
40.21 Miscellaneous: 1992, 1994
40.22 Mission Statement: undated
40.23 National Endowment: 1982, 1983, 1986, 1990
40.24 Professional: Self Evaluation, 1983
40.25 Professional materials, Association for Practical and Professional Ethics: 2005
40.26 Report of Recruitment and Retention: 2003
Sabbatical papers
40.27 Sabbatical application: 2002-2003
40.28 Sabbatical proposal from Tom Greer: 2002-2003
40.29 Sabbatical report: A Study of Southern Baptist Missionaries in China: 2003

40.30 Sabbatical requests: 1989, 1990, 1994, 1995, 2001, 2002-2003
40.31 Sabbatical research: 2002-2003
40.32 Sabbatical research, China missionaries: 2002-2003
40.33 School of Arts and Sciences: 1996-2000
40.34 Should the Humanness of Science be Rated X, Randall D Wight: 1997
40.35 Speech Communication and Communication Disorders, Department of : 1999
40.36 Student Leadership Programs: 1989, 1993
40.37 Transfer student Tiffany McPherson: 2006
Sermons
Funeral
40.38 Baker, Britt: undated
40.39 Baker, William McDowell: 1986
40.40 Baskins, Earl: undated

40.41 Boyt, John Milton: undated
40.42 Burial of the dead: 1999
40.43 Burial services: undated
40.44 Byrd, Mrs. Lola: undated
40.45 Cole, Lewis: 2004
40.46 Cottingham, Gracie Odell: 1984
40.47 Cathryn Couch, From Graysonia to Antoine: 1995
40.48 Couch, Charlie: December 27, 1990
40.49 Crain, Floyd: Undated
40.50 DeArmond, David: 1992
40.51 Dickinson, Bessie Sue Litton: 1999
40.52 Funeral record, Rogers, Mrs. Ettie Lee: 1985
40.53 Funeral Thoughts: Undated
40.54 Haynes, Mary: 2006

40.55 Hines, Harrel: 1999 40.56 Lee, Bobby Fu Shan: 2000 40.57 Li Hushan: 2000 40.58 Luck, Dr. H.D.: Undated 40.59 Lynn, Mrs.: 1990 40.60 Price, Helen: 1994 40.61 Price, Wilford: 2000 40.62 Rudolph, R. B. (Budgie): 2005 40.63 Smith, Richard Butler: 1987 40.64 Stanley, Tiffany Key: 2003 40.65 Sundusky, Cleo Nelson: 1989 40.66 Tweed, Janie: 1998 40.67 Williams, Earl: 1996 **Topical** 

40.68 Act of Healing, An: Undated	
40.69 Adding and Subtracting: A Lenten Thought: 2002	
40.70 Adjusting to the Abnormal: July 15, 1990	
40.71 Advent: 1984	
40.72 Advent: First Sunday: 1994	
40.73 Advent and Hope: Diagramming Prepositional Phrases: 1995	
40.74 After Who, the Question Is How: February 4, 1979	
40.75 Ah-ha Time, The: undated	
40.76 Ain't It Awful: undated	
40.77 All the World in All the Word: Undated	
40.78 Allegiance and Authority: Something About Having a Cake and Eating it too: Undated	
	Box
41.1 Amos: An Introduction: Undated	41
41.2 And You Don't Bring Me Flowers Anymore: February 25, 1979	

41.3 Another Kind of Persecution: March 17, 1984
41.4 Another Radical Idea in Genesis: Undated
41.5 Are We Saved for this Hour?: April 1, 1979
41.6 Arrogance of Power, The: undated
41.7 Art of Wrapping Memories, The: Undated
41.8 As You Go: undated
41.9 Ascension, The: Undated
41.10 Ascension: When our Faith is Challenged: Undated
41.11 Asking the Right Questions: undated
41.12 Baptist History: 1984, 1989
41.13 Barabbas: On Belonging to a Crucified One: undated
41.14 Battles & Conflicts: undated
41.15 Beginning of the First Journey, The: From Antioch to Cyprus: Undated
41.16 Being Humble isn't Easy: Undated

41.17 Being loved, Loving, Wanting love: undated 41.18 Being mistaken for gods: Paul and Barnabas at Lystra: 1991 41.19 Being Over Sixty and What I Have Learned: 1999 41.20 Being the First to Tell the Story: Mark's Version of the Resurrection: Undated 41.21 Believing Faith, A: undated 41.22 Bethlehem and Emmaus: Birth and Resurrection: Undated 41.23 Between Dec 25th and Jan 6th: Undated 41.24 Between Now and Forever: Undated 41.25 Between the "Now" and "Not Yet": Undated 41.26 Between Then and Now: About Forty Years: Undated 41.27 Between What Was and What Will Be!: July 4, 1976 41.28 Betwixed and Between: 2005 41.29 Bible, The: Book of Faith and Practice: July 1, 1979 41.30 Binding and Loosing: A Quick Look Backward and a Long Look Forward: 1984

41.31 Binding and Loosing: An Anniversary Sermon: undated
41.32 Birth of John, The: The One Who Understood Love: Undated
41.33 Blessed are Those Who Are Poor in Spirit: 1984
41.34 Blind Spot, The: undated
41.35 Bold Believers in FBC: undated
41.36 Book-ends to It All, The: 2003
41.37 Breath of Fresh Air, A: 1984
41.38 Call to be Peacemakers, The: Undated
41.39 Care in a Carefree World: 1996
41.40 Character of Advent: 1980
41.41 Charismatic Christianity? by Dr. Welton Gaddy: undated
41.42 Charity, Prayer and Self- Restraint: A Prologue to an Attitude Toward Life: Undated
41.43 Children of Light and Children of Darkness: Undated
41.44 Christ Reveals Himself to Man: undated

41.45 Christ Views Mankind: undated
41.46 Christ's Death as Judgment: undated
41.47 Christmas: 1995
41.48 Church and the Holy Spirit, The: Undated
41.49 Church as an Institution: undated
41.50 Church in the World, The by Dr. Frank Stagg: May 10, 1964
41.51 Churches of My Life and What I Learned from Them, The: Undated
41.52 City of God, The - The Hope of His Calling: 1978
41.53 City of Love, The: Paul Goes to Corinth: Undated
41.54 Claypool, John R.: 1974-1976, 1979
41.55 Come – Grow Old with Me: undated
41.56 Come out of the Wilderness: undated
41.57 Comedy that Cries, The: 1981
41.58 Coming to the Table: A Thanksgiving Sermon: 1994

41.59 Commandments and Blessings: Discipline and Discipleship: 1996
41.60 Commitment and Covenant: undated
41.61 Communion and Community: Undated
41.62 Communion and Graduation: undated
41.63 Completeness in Christian Living: undated
41.64 Continuity in a Changing World: undated
41.65 Conversion of Saul, The: Undated
41.66 Cornerstone, The: Where Opposites Meet: undated
41.67 Cost of Building a Tower, The: undated
41.68 Couldn't you learn this some other way?: 1996
41.69 Courageous Christian, The: undated
41.70 Covenant and Commitment: March 4, 1984
41.71 Cresent Hill Sermons: Undated
41.72 Cross My Heart and Hope Advent: 1991

41.73 Cross, The: Grace/Disgrace: undated
41.74 Daisy Chain of Relationships, The: undated
41.75 Danger of Emptiness, The: November 9, 1975
41.76 Dangers of Being Chosen, The: undated
41.77 Dark Night of the Soul: July 9, 1978
41.78 Deliverance of the Captives: January 15, 1978
41.79 Devine Human Encounter, The: undated
41.80 Difference Is Worth the Distance, The: September 26, 1976
41.81 Disfigured or Transfigured: 1978
41.82 Divorce: Undated
41.83 Drama (Trauma) of Family, The: undated
41.84 Dreams and Things: undated
41.85 Drinking from Unknown Fountains: undated
41.86 Drinking: from Commotion to Communion: undated

41.87 Duty: Obligation or Privilege?: Undated
41.88 Easter: March 29, 1970; April 18, 1976
41.89 Easter Birth and Death: 1977
41.90 Eating a Meal Together: 1995
41.91 Eating Locusts and Wild Honey: August 31, 2003
41.92 Eating Reflects what You Are: undated
41.93 Education: Opportunity to Learn: undated
41.94 Eighth Day, The: June 27, 1976
41.95 Election: undated
41.96 Elsie and the Golden Calf: Undated
41.97 Encounter with a Stranger: undated
41.98 Ending and Beginning: undated
41.99 Enduring Each Other: A Communion Message: Undated
41.100 Epiphany, The: The Visit of the Wise Man: Undated

41.101 Eternal Now, The: 1984
41.102 Everyone Has an Opinion: undated
41.103 Exodus: A Going Out: undated
41.104 Exodus: The Experience of Liberation: undated
41.105 Extra Ordinary Command, The – Undivided Love: undated
41.106 Faith and Reason: undated
41.107 Faith, Hope, and Love: Conjugating the Pilgrimage: 1999
41.108 Fat Tuesday always Comes First: undated
41.109 Festival and Fantasy: Memory and Hope: Undated
41.110 Finding the Stillpoint: Undated
41.111 Fire in My Bones: undated
41.112 First One, The: Sermon That Is: 1995
41.113 First Persecution of the Church, The: Undated
41.114 First Trip to the Temple, The: Undated

41.115 Forces that Crucify: March 31, 1974
41.116 Form of a Servant: undated
41.117 Forty Days is a Long Time: 1984
41.118 Four Churches: undated
41.119 Four Churches of the Apocalypse: Athens and the Parthenon: Undated
41.120 Fraternity of a High Purpose, The: August 28, 1983
41.121 Freedom Is More than a Word: undated
41.122 From a Burning Bush to Coals of Fire: 2005
41.123 From Baptism to Temptation: Undated
41.124 From Eating Pottage to Sowing Seeds: Continuity in a Changing World: 2005
41.125 From Escape to Engagement: undated
41.126 From Joseph to Jesus: Undated
41.127 From Kansas City to the World via Prescott: June 19, 1977
41.128 From Luke to Karshish: A Physician's Journey: 2004

41.129 From Peter to Paul: undated	
41.130 From Promise to Pilgrim: 2006	
41.131 From Song of Solomon to Ecclesiastes: 2006	
41.132 From Sophomore to Senior: Undated	
41.133 From Zealous to Jealous: Undated	Box
42.1 Fruits of the Spirit: Undated	42
42.2 Future in the Past, A: Undated	
42.3 Gifts of the spirit: Undated	
42.4 Giving Up False Security: A Lenten Message: Undated	
42.5 God Always Calls: undated	
42.6 God the Artist: 2000	
42.7 God's Forgotten Language: undated	
42.8 God's Prosperity and Delight: undated	

42.9 Going from Athens to Corinth: They Aren't That Far Apart: Undated
42.10 Going Home Again: Paul's Trip to Jerusalem: Undated
42.11 Going to Samaria: The First Preaching Mission: Undated
42.12 Going to Vacation Bible School: Undated
42.13 Good, Better, Best: Superlatives of Fantasy: undated
42.14 Good Life, The: undated
42.15 Good Tidings and the 5:30 News: 2000
42.16 Good Tidings of Peace: 1991
42.17 Gospel in a Changing World, The: undated
42.18 Gospel of Mark, The: undated
42.19 Grace of Life: Church and Home, The: undated
42.20 Grand Inquisitor Meets the Prince of Peace, The: 2005
42.21 Grasped by the Hands and Led on the Journey: 1996
42.22 Grasping the Future: undated

42.23 Growth in Grace: undated
42.24 Hanging by Strings and Measuring by Inches: undated
42.25 Happily Ever After: undated
42.26 He Ain't Heavy – He's My Friend: May 20, 1979
42.27 Higher Righteousness, The: Living by Grace: Undated
42.28 Holy Spirit, The: Undated
42.29 Holy Week: 1985, 1998, 2005
42.30 Home, the Metaphor for Christmas: 2005
42.31 Hot Caramel Pie and Iced Tea: 1996
42.32 How About a Sign?: undated
42.33 How Jesus Saw the Old Testament: undated
42.34 I Am, You Are, He Is: undated
42.35 I Can't Take Another Sermon on Love: 1995
42.36 I Recall Revival: undated

42.37 I Want that Mountain: undated
42.38 Ideas Which Change the World: Undated
42.39 Identification: Human and Divine: undated
42.40 If I Could Bottle it Advent and Anticipation: 2004
42.41 If I could Open it Advent and Joy: 2004
42.42 If I Could Package it Advent and Hope: 2004
42.43 If I Could Pour it Out Advent and Love: Undated
42.44 If It Is to Be the Hope Within: undated
42.45 If the Shoe Fits: the Sin that is not Mine: undated
42.46 If Work Won't Do, Try Pleasure: 1999
42.47 Imperative Sentences always Are Commands: Some Negative – Some Positive: undated
42.48 In Memory of Those Days/ In Memory of These Days: Undated
42.49 In Spite of: undated
42.50 Incarnate: Making it a Verb: 1995

42.51 Integrating Discipline with Faith: Ouachita Chapel Address: 1992
42.52 Integrity: undated
42.53 Intruding Stranger, The: undated
42.54 Is Forgiveness Free: undated
42.55 Is God in Control?: Undated
42.56 Is Sunday Really a Narrow Place!: undated
42.57 Is There Any There There?: 2004
42.58 Is You Ever Heard A Preacher Preach 'Bout S'Posing?: 2001
42.59 It Takes Conversion: The Changing of Paul and Peter: 1998
42.60 It's Always Tea Time, and We've no Time to Wash the Things Between the Whiles: April 7, 1987
42.61 It's the Real Thing?: undated
42.62 Jeremiah: undated
42.63 Jesus and Temptation: undated

42.64 Jesus: Prophet, Priest, King or Trouble Maker: undated
42.65 John: The Jonah of the New Testament: Undated
42.66 John – the Preparer: undated
42.67 Jonah and John: Undated
42.68 Joseph Who?: 2005
42.69 Journey: 1984
42.70 Journey and too much Baggage, The: undated
42.71 Journey from Bethlehem to Egypt to Nazareth, The: Undated
42.72 Journey Inwards, The: 1995
42.73 Journey of Prayers, A: undated
42.74 Joy: Joy Within; Joy at Christmas: 1988
42.75 Justification: undated
42.76 Kicking and Screaming: 2005
42.77 Kingdom of God, The: undated

42.78 Laid by and Waiting: Hope in a Hopeless World: 2006 42.79 Last One: Sermon, That is, The: 1996 42.80 Last Word: undated 42.81 Law and Grace: An Exodus Story: undated 42.82 Leaving and Cleansing: Patches on Old Cloth: Undated 42.83 Leaving and Cleaving: Hanging on and Letting Go: undated 42.84 Lenten Sermon, A: Undated 42.85 Let the Church Reach Out, James L. Sullivan: 1977 42.86 Letting the Stones Proclaim by Rev. Jon M. Laidlaw: September 11, 1983 42.87 Liberty Celebration: Choral and Narrative: 1977 42.88 Life is a Poem: Undated 42.89 Life Shaping Events From the Second Thirty Years: Three Lessons from a Wreck: Undated 42.90 Linus and the Pumpkin Patch: undated 42.91 Little Cynicism Never Hurt Anyone, A: 1995

42.92 Little Good in the Worst and a Little Bad in the Best, A: July 16, 1978

42.93 Live Joyfully at Home: August 6, 1967

42.94 Living in the Middle, Somewhere between Poetry and Prose: Undated

42.95 Living in the Present Tense: 1984

42.96 Living in Two Worlds: Undated

42.97 Living Somewhere between Christ and Aristotle: A Chapel Speech: undated

42.98 Living with Conflict: Paul in Jerusalem: Undated

42.99 Living With or Dying With: A Resurrection Sermon: 1978

42.100 Lodge in a Cucumber Field, A: Undated

42.101 Looks May Be Only Skin Deep – But They Are Hard to Get Past: undated

42.102 Loose pages: undated

42.103 Lord's Breakfast, The: 2002

42.104 Lord's Breakfast, Graveyard Workings, and the Resurrection, The: 1978

42.105 Make It Happen: A Covenant with God: undated

42.106 Make Up Your Life: undated
42.107 Making It Worthwhile: Deacon Ordination: December 4, 1983
42.108 Making the Pieces Fit Together: 1985
42.109 Makings of Lifetime Sermon a, The: Undated
42.110 Man of Sorrows and Acquainted with Grief, A: 1985
42.111 Mantles Are not Magic Wands: undated
42.112 May Day Sermon to the Women of Gilmer County, Georgia: undated
42.113 Meaning of Baptism, The: Undated
42.114 Memorials for Jim Berryman: July, August: 1993
42.115 Memory of Those Days, The: The Living of these Days: 2004
42.116 Mercy of Christ, The: undated
42.117 Miracles and Idols: Undated
42.118 Moses and Jesus: Two Jewish Messiahs: Undated
42.119 Mountain Top Experiences: undated

42.120 Muses on Thanksgiving: 1995
42.121 Mystery of Death and Resurrection, The: Undated
42.122 Nature and Purpose of the Bible, The: undated
42.123 New Beginnings: Something about Mending Clothes and Transporting Wine: August 23, 1986
42.124 New Birth, The, Elder Benoni Stinson: 1906
42.125 New World and a New Dream, A: Undated
42.126 No Man Alone : undated
42.127 No One's Nobody No More: February 22, 1976
42.128 Noah Found Favor in the Eyes of the Lord: Undated
42.129 Not How, But Why: Undated
42.130 Not How, But why: A Christmas Message: 1984
42.131 NUNC Dimmitis: A Forgotten Song: Undated
42.132 Obedience vs. Disobedience: The Endings of Childhood: Undated
42.133 Old Testament: Psalms: undated

42.134 On a Clear Day You Can See Forever: March 11, 1979
42.135 On Being Found Out: the Reason for Doing Right: 1991
42.136 On Doing Justice and Kindness: Undated
42.137 On Dreaming Dreams and Seeing Visions: Undated
42.138 On Going Home Again: June 4, 1989
42.139 On Healing and Raising from the Dead: Undated
42.140 On Kissing a Frog: undated
42.141 On Learning to Preach: an Introduction to the Sermon on the Mount: 1996
42.142 On Missing the Main Event: Undated
42.143 On Saying Yes and No!: undated
42.144 On Seeing Purple: The Coming of Advent: Undated
42.145 On Struggling with Anger: Yet Another Lenten Sermon: Undated
42.146 One Language; One World: Undated
42.147 One Question Leads to Another: 1980

42.148 Open Door, an Open Heart, An: August 7, 1983	
42.149 Orange Slices and Chocolate Covered Cherries: 1995	
42.150 Ounce of Prevention, The: July 10, 1983	
42.151 Our Father's Business: 1979	
42.152 Our Reason for Being, W.A. Criswell: 1977	
42.153 Owning and Belonging: Communion and Community: undated	
42.154 Palm Sunday: A Mock Parade: Undated	
42.155 Parables: undated	
42.156 Passages: undated	
В	OX
43.1 Pastoral Epistles: Undated	13
43.2 Pastoral Prayers: 1967	
43.3 Patriot Missiles and Resurrection (Easter): 1991	
43.4 Paul and Onesimus: July 31, 1983	

43.5 Paul's First Appearance Before the Tribune: Undated
43.6 Paul's First Recorded Sermon: The Whole Dosage: Undated
43.7 Peace: Battle Cry of the Gospel: 1991
43.8 Peace in a Broken World: 1995
43.9 Pentecost: A Matter of Language: undated
43.10 Pentecost: From Commotion to Communion: Undated
43.11 Pentecost: It Isn't as Easy as it Looks: 1999
43.12 Pentecost Sermon, A: Undated
43.13 People of God, The: undated
43.14 Person, Event, Community: undated
43.15 Peter: Between Passion and Power: undated
43.16 Peter and Herod: The Conflict Between Church and State: Undated
43.17 Peter's Apologetic: Undated
43.18 Pieces Do Fit: A Brotherhood Sermon, The: undated

43.19 Pilgrim or Crusader: January 7, 1979
43.20 Pinks in the Potato Patch: Undated
43.21 Placing Blame: Undated
43.22 Please Don't Eat the Daisies or Pull up the Weeks!: undated
43.23 Plight of Man as Sinner, The: undated
43.24 Polarities of Man's Existence: undated
43.25 Politics, Athletics, and Religion: Undated
43.26 Poured Out of Suffering: 1995
43.27 Power to Bless: undated
43.28 Prayer and Community by Glen Laskley: May 15, 1977
43.29 Prayer for Oneness, A – An Ascension Thought: May 27, 1979
43.30 Prayers: 2004, Undated
43.31 Preferring Subtraction over Addition: A Lenten Thought: Undated
43.32 Preparing or Pruning: 1996

43.33 Preparing to Receive: The Beginning of Advent, 1991
43.34 Priest at Every Elbow, A October 3, 1976
43.35 Private and Public Faith, A: undated
43.36 Problem of Pain, The: God's Will or Accident: undated
43.37 Promise and Fulfillment: Making the Impossible Possible: undated
43.38 Prophet in His Own Country, A: undated
43.39 Prophet on Parade: A Palm Sunday Sermon: Undated
43.40 Psychological Stability under Discouraging Situations: undated
43.41 Putting Feet on Idealism: undated
43.42 Question as Preparation, The: December 11, 1978
43.43 Question of Belonging, A: undated
43.44 Quick Look Back and a Long Look Forward, A: August 19, 1979
43.45 Radical Questions: undated
43.46 Radio Devotionals: 1978

43.47 Radix Omnium Malorum Avaritia: The Root of all Evils: Avarice: February 27, 2005 43.48 Rainy Days and Mondays: April 28, 1985 43.49 Reason, Legalism and Passion: Somewhere between Athens, Jerusalem and Rome, "Thou Shalt Love the Lord Thy God with all Thy Mind": undated 43.50 Reconciliation through Confrontation: undated 43.51 Redeemed Man: undated 43.52 Redemption: Release and Liberation: undated 43.53 Reductio Ad Absurdum, or Something Like That: 1996 43.54 Reformation Sunday: Undated 43.55 Reformed is another Word for Conversion: October 29, 1978 43.56 Remaining Place, A: undated 43.57 Repentance as Preparation: undated 43.58 Resources for the Journey: undated 43.59 Responsible Gospel, A: undated

43.60 Resurrected Life, The: 2005
43.61 Resurrection: undated
43.62 Revelation 2:12-17: undated
43.63 Rich Fool, The: undated
43.64 Riding a Donkey or a Steed: It is a Matter of Pride: 2005
43.65 Risking the Arm, Roy L. Honeycutt: 1987
43.66 Rite (Right) of Baptism, The: undated
43.67 Road not Taken, The: undated
43.68 Road to Easter Certainty, The: Undated
43.69 Road to Emmaus, The: undated
43.70 Running From and Running Toward: 1995
43.71 Sacks of Dirt and Bits of Pride: Undated
43.72 St. Nick to Santa Clause: 1995
43.73 St. Paul in Athens: Undated

43.74 Salt and Light: The Power that Satisfies: 1982
43.75 Salty Tang, The: Undated
43.76 Salvation Gift and Demand: Undated
43.77 Samuel: A Prophet of Change: Undated
43.78 Scarlet Letter Revisited, The: 1998
43.79 Second Pentecost, A: undated
43.80 Second Pentecost, The: The First Sermon to the Gentiles: undated
43.81 Seeing the Beauty of the Gospel: Undated
43.82 Seeking and Finding: A Good Shepherd: Undated
43.83 Sermon Ideas: Undated
43.84 Set In- Not Apart: Undated
43.85 Seven Last Words, The: "My God Why Hast Thou Forsaken Me": Undated
43.86 Silent Growth, The: Undated
43.87 So Much is in the Name: Undated

43.88 Sojourners and Covenants: Undated
43.89 Sojourners of Faith: Undated
43.90 Some Gifts do have Strings Attached: Undated
43.91 Some Order in the Chaos: Undated
43.92 Some Uniqueness in Mark: undated
43.93 Something New: Undated
43.94 Sometimes a Nudge, Sometimes a Shove: 1982
43.95 Sometimes it Takes a Second Sermon: undated
43.96 Somewhere Between Anger and Grief: 2006
43.97 Somewhere Between One and Five: Undated
43.98 Sounds of Pentecost, The: May 29, 1977
43.99 Sounds of Silence, The: A Tribute to an Aunt: Undated
43.100 Spirit of God, The: Undated
43.101 Standing on the Front Porch: 2005

43.102 Staring Gazing: Undated
43.103 Staying and Living: The Difference Between House and Home: Undated
43.104 Stephen the First Martyr: Undated
43.105 Stewardship as Response: Undated
43.106 Sticks and Stones May Break My Bones: Undated
43.107 Sticks, Stones, And Names: Undated
43.108 Still Point: The Center of the Circle: 1978
43.109 Storms that Need Calming: Undated
43.110 Struggle between Self-love and Self-acceptance, The: undated
43.111 Student Revival: Undated
43.112 Subjects and Objects: Undated
43.113 Suffering and the Will of God: Undated
43.114 Sufferings and Self- Denial in Peter's Epistles: Undated
43.115 Tale of Two Cities and Great Expectations, A: Preparing for the Year 2000: Undated

43.116 Thanksgiving: 1984, undated
43.117 Theology of Possessions, A: On the Heals of Giving, Praying, and Fasting: Undated
43.118 Theology of Sacrifice, A: Undated
43.119 There Was a Time: Undated
43.120 They Could Not Reply: 1997
43.121 Theyness and Weness: Undated
43.122 Third Time is a Charm, The: Undated
43.123 This Thing Called Wisdom: Undated
43.124 Thomas: Between Faith and Doubt: January 9, 1977
43.125 Thoughts About Thanksgiving and Homecoming: 1995
43.126 Three Marks of the Church: November 4, 1984
43.127 Tie that Binds Without Hurting, The: 1977
43.128 Time of Gnats and Sawdust, A: Undated
43.129 Time to Reflect, A: 1984

43.130 Timothy & Lydia – Slave and Jailer: The People Who Responded to the Gospel: undated

43.131 To Repent is to Change One's Mind: 1978

43.132 Tomorrow and Tomorrow: 1995

43.133 Tree, A Snake and Thee, A: Whoever Said Sloth was a Sin?: 2005

43.134 Triumphal Entry, A: Palm Sunday: 1992

43.135 Trivial Pursuit: 1984

43.136 Troubled Heart, A: Undated

43.137 Trusting and Waiting are Talents Too: Undated

43.138 Two Prayers and A Vision: Cornelius and Peter: Undated

43.139 Two Responses to the Same Event: 1979, 1984

43.140 Tyranny of Things: Undated

43.141 Ugliest Word, The: 2000

43.142 Unconditional Commitment, An: 1978

43.143 Unhindered Good News, The: 1974-1976

43.144 Up and Down Main Street: 1995	
43.145 Using the Best China: Undated	
43.146 Victims and Villains: Undated	
43.147 Victory is going right in: undated	
43.148 Virtues Linked to Relationships: Undated	
43.149 Visions and Predictions: Beginnings and Endings: 1979	
43.150 Waiting for the Therefore: 2005	
43.151 Walls and Bridges: 2005	
43.152 War-Peace: undated	
43.153 Watching and Waiting are Talents: 1982	
43.154 We Are a Community: Faculty Worship: November 4, 1984	
	Box
44.1 Were you There: Undated	44
44.2 What about the Church? by Dr. Welton Gaddy: February 5, 1984	

44.3 What Being a Christian—Means to me: Undated
44.4 What do You Do Now? The Next Step After Pentecost: Undated
44.5 What is Man?: Undated
44.6 What More Could Have Been Done?: Undated
44.7 What to Make of a Diminished Thing: 2005
44.8 What You Have is Enough: Undated
44.9 What's Right With the Church: 1976
44.10 Whatever Happened to Anticipation: Undated
44.11 When All the World Was Young: 1999
44.12 When Belief is a Threat: Paul's Trial at Jerusalem: Undated
44.13 When Covenant is Visible: 1979
44.14 When Easter Begins With Memory: Undated
44.15 When Either or Takes Place of Maybe: 2005
44.16 When Excitement Gives Way to Conflict: Undated

44.17 When Faith is Remembering: Advent: 1991
44.18 When God Calls: Undated
44.19 When Is Pleasure – Success: undated
44.20 When Judgment is Good News: Undated
44.21 When Life Needs a Doxology: Undated
44.22 When Rules Become Habits: Undated
44.23 When Thanksgiving Becomes Warning: November 23, 2003
44.24 When There are No Parades and Crowds: Undated
44.25 When We Don't Know What's Good for Us: Undated
44.26 Where are the Clowns? by Dr. Welton Gaddy: January 29, 1984
44.27 Where There is Vision, The People Flourish: 1978
44.28 Who Me?: undated
44.29 Why is Being at Table so Important?: Undated
44.30 Widen Our Hearts With a Thorn in the Flesh: 2006

44.31 Will to Meaning: Undated
44.32 Wise Men: Then and Now, The: 1996
44.33 Witness to the Truth: 1975
44.34 World you Face and the Sermon You Preach, The: Undated
44.35 Worthy Disciple, The: Undated
44.36 You Are What You Worship: Undated
44.37 You can Lead a Man to the Water: 1978
44.38 You're in Charge by Glen Laskley: May 22, 1977
44.39 You've Got a Lot to Live: Undated
Wedding
44.40 1978
44.41 1992
44.42 undated
44.43 Farrell-Goodsell: 1989

44.44 James Jordan and Teressa Jeffers: 2005
44.45 Marriage Vows: Undated
44.46 Phelan/Morton: 1999
44.47 Randy Stanley and Tiffany Key: 2005
44.48 Statement on Weddings: Undated
44.49 Wedding Rituals/When Covenant is Visible: Undated
Trips
China
China 44.50 2001
44.50 2001
44.50 2001 44.51 2002
44.50 2001 44.51 2002 44.52 undated

## **Europe**

44.55 England: 1986

44.56 England: 1986, 1998

44.57 Europe: 1985

44.58 Europe: 1989, 1998

44.59 European Travel Brochures: 1985

44.60 St. Paul's Cathedral worship program – 27 July 1986: 1986

## **Holy Land and Athens**

44.61 1978

44.62 Israel trip: 1979

## Maps

44.63 Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, Albuquerque, Oklahoma's Green County, Texas: 1979, 1982, 1987, 1994, 2003

44.64 China: 2006

44.65 Indiana: 2002 44.66 Magnolia Trail: undated 44.67 Natchitoches: 1981, 1989 44.68 Oxford and Lafayette County, Mississippi; Pueblo of Acoma, New Mexico: 1982; Albuquerque, New Mexico: undated; Washington, D.C. **United States** 44.69 Amtrak: 1998-1999 44.70 Arizona: 1978, 1980 44.71 Arizona, Hopi Indians: 1983 44.72 Arkansas Campers Guide: undated 44.73 Baton Rouge: 1982 44.74 Boston: 1995 Box 45

45.2 Colorado: Undated

45.1 Colorado: 1983

45.3 Duke University, Chapel: 1983
45.4 Guide to Mena and Polk County: undated
45.5 Helena, Arkansas: undated
45.6 Holly Springs, Mississippi: undated
45.7 Louisiana: 1993
45.8 Mercer University/Philosophy: 1986
45.9 Natchitoches Folk Festival: 2005
45.10 New England (folder 1 of 2): 1984
45.11 New England (folder 2 of 2): 1984
45.12 New England (including Philadelphia, Yale University, Old Sturbridge Village): 1989
45.13 New England, maps: 1989
45.14 New Harmony, Indiana: 1991
45.15 New Mexico: 1992
45.16 New Mexico, Pueblo Indians: 1995

45,17 New Orleans: 1985-1987 45.18 New Orleans: 1989 45.19 New York City: 1985 45.20 St. Louis, Missouri: undated 45.21 Shaker Villages: 1994 45.22 Washington, D.C.: 1985 **Books and journals** Chinese 45.23 100 Bible stories (in Chinese and English): 1988 45.24 100 Chinese Ci Poems in English Verse: 1986 45.25 100 Chinese jokes through the ages (in Chinese and English): 1991 45.26 150 Masterpieces in Yuan Qu-Poetry (Chinese and English): 2004 45.27 300 Tang Poems: A new translation: 1987

45.28 Album of Pan Xiaoling's paintings, An (in Chinese and English): 1993	
45.29 Analects, The: Confucius (Chinese and English): 1997	
45.30 Atlas: 1990	
45.31 Buhui Zuowen Zenmeban: 1987	
	Box
46.1 Chemistry: 1983	46
46.2 China and West: Comparative Poetics and Translatology, Gu Zhengkun: 2004	
46.3 China Market: 1987	
46.4 Chinese Culture: Zhou Yi and Liang Yihua (in Chinese and English): 1993	
46.5 Chinese elementary book with line drawings, Chinese: undated	
46.6 Chinese-English Dictionary, A: 1985	
46.7 A Chinese-English Lexicon of Cuisine Culture: 1998	
46.8 Chinese-English Lexicon of Tourism Culture, A: 2001	
46.9 Chinese-English phrases: 1983	

46.10 Chinese masterpieces short story International: 1999	
46.11 Collection of door pictures for Spring Festival: 1987	
46.12 Collection of essays of the first and second grade elementary school students with comments. Chinese): 1987	s (in
46.13 Concise English-Chinese, Chinese-English Dictionary: 2004	
46.14 Copy book for calligraphy: 1987	
46.15 Copy book for calligraphy for high school students: undated	
46.16 Dictionary of Classical Mythology: 1987	
46.17 Elementary Chinese Reader, 2, in Chinese and English: 1986	
I	Box
47.1 Elementary Chinese readers, supplement: 1982	47
47.2 An English Translation of Chinese Ancient Poems: 1985	
47.3 Henan's foreign economic relations and trade (Chinese and English): undated	
47.4 How to learn new phrases and make sentences, for second grade elementary school students:	1987
47.5 Importance of Living, The: 1998	

47.6 An Intensive Course in Practical Chinese: 1987
47.7 Intensive Course of Practical Chinese, An: 1989
47.8 Intermediate Chinese, Volume 1: 1987
47.9 Intermediate Chinese, Listening and Speaking (Chinese and English): 1990
47.10 Lao Zi, The Book of Tao and The: 1995
47.11 Literature: 1987, 1988
47.12 Modern compositions by students of Peking University, 1: 1999
47.13 Moment in Peking: 1999
47.14 Nanjing Normal University: 1995
47.15 A new English-Chinese dictionary: 1985
47.16 New Hymnal, English-Chinese bilingual, The: 1998
Box
48.1 Pictures of female characters in the novel "The Dream of Red Mansion:" 1987
48.2 Pocket books of Mao's quotations (in Chinese), 2 styles: 1967, 1968

48.3 Practical Chinese Reader III in Chinese with English glossary: 1986
48.4 Program of the Peking Opera, Yuan Chonghuan, hero in Chinese history: Undated
48.5 Quadroon, The: 1986
48.6 Selected Chinese Readings, Volume 2, middle level: 1985
48.7 Selection of the Chinese classic poems: 1988
48.8 Selections of classic and modern famous poems: 1981
48.9 Selections of the Modern Chinese Literature (in Chinese): 1985
48.10 Short biographies of the famous people in the world: 1987
48.11 Silu Hua Boxing, A school or type of martial art: 1983
48.12 Six chapters of a Floating Life (Chinese and English): 1999
48.13 Sorghum, Corn and Beans, Xu Dawei: 1995
48.14 Spirit of the Chinese People, The (2 copies): 1998
48.15 Stamp Album: undated
48.16 Stories in Chinese with English glossary: undated

48.17 Story of Uncle Lei Feng, Model Soldier: 1990	
48.18 Textbook in modern Chinese literature: 1985	
48.19 Tracing the roots of Chinese characters: 500 cases: 1993	
48.20 Who has seen the wind?: 1996	
48.21 Women's Studies, Chinese: 1988	
48.22 Writers on writing .1: 1985	
48.23 Writing (textbook): 1983	
48.24 High School English grammar and exercises by Fu Guoying and Thomas Greer, 2009	
English	
1	Box
49.1 Arkansas Delta, The, A Landscape of Change: 1990	49
49.2 Arkansas Preservation: 1988-1991	
49.3 Arrowhead: A student publication of Mississippi College art and literature: 1989	
49.4 Backgrounds of American Freedom: Edna McGuire: 1953	

49.5 Bulletin: Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary: 1956-1957 49.6 Carroll Quarterly: 1989 49.7 Centennial book: They came to the Little Colorado: 1980 49.8 Christian's Expositor: 1996, 1997 49.9 Claiborne Parish Sketches, Homer, Louisiana: 1956 49.10 Doubt and Faith: James Flamming: 1973 49.11 Explorations in Renaissance Culture: 1984 49.12 Explorer of Louisiana, An: 1934 49.13 First Things: 1997 49.14 Folk Art Apprenticeships: 1993 49.15 Folklife and Fieldwork: 1983 49.16 Folklife and Fieldwork: 1990 49.17 Henderson State Teachers College Bulletin: 1952 49.18 Historic Claiborne, Claiborne Parish Historical Association, Homer, Louisiana: 1962

49.19 Historic Claiborne, Claiborne Parish Historical Association, Homer, Louisiana: 1977	
49.20 Holy Bible, The, King James version, pocket size, inscribed "Tommy Greer Sept. 1955"	
49.21 In the Tradition: 1991	
49.22 Interpretations: A Journal of Idea, Analysis, and Criticism: 1983	
49.23 Journal of the Hempstead County Historical Society: 1992, 1993	
49.24 Missouri Historical Review: 1997	
49.25 No Turning Back, Hopi Indians, Polingaysi Qoyawayma: 1964	
49.26 Oakland City College Mirror: 1969	
49.27 Oakland City College Mirror: 1970	
49.28 Oakland City College Mirror: 1972	
49.29 Of Swords and Plowshares, Jim Wright: circa 1966	
49.30 Oral History for Texans: Thomas L. Charlton: 1985	
	Box
50.1 Ouachita Story, The: circa 1983	50

50.17 Studies in Philippians, Ralph A. Herring: 1952	
50.18 Style, Newspaper Writing as Art: 1982	
50.19 Sun Girl, The, Polingaysi Qoyawayma: 1978	
50.20 Watch of Wit, The: 2003	
50.21 Way of Biblical Justice, The, Jose Gallardo: 1983	
Artifacts	
Box	7
24.	
Book (originally Report of State Geologist, possibly of Indiana) with newspaper clippings glued onto over 1000 pages: 1879-1907	_
Book (originally Report of State Geologist, possibly of Indiana) with newspaper clippings	
Book (originally Report of State Geologist, possibly of Indiana) with newspaper clippings glued onto over 1000 pages: 1879-1907	
Book (originally Report of State Geologist, possibly of Indiana) with newspaper clippings glued onto over 1000 pages: 1879-1907  Envelope of pencils and name tags	
Book (originally Report of State Geologist, possibly of Indiana) with newspaper clippings glued onto over 1000 pages: 1879-1907  Envelope of pencils and name tags  Holy Land artifacts	

Coins	
Crosses for necklaces	
Rosary from Bethlehem	
Directional arrows	
Paper money and instant coffee wrapper	
Hopi Indian artifacts	
Hopi pottery fragments	
Hopi arrow heads and stones	
Articles related to Hopi materials	
Personal embosser for Albert E. Harrington (?)	
Unidentified rocks	
	Box
Appreciation plaque from Peking University: 2006	52
Batik wall hanging of dogs	

Chinese old coins
Jay Southerland research project, hand woven rug: 1993
Photographs of scenes in China
A Portfolio of Cats painted by James Lockhart: 1960
"The red Persian," mother and four kittens, red and blond long haired
"The domestic short hair (discovering a frog)," mother and three kittens, black and grey striped
"The seal point Siamese," mother with four kittens, light bodies with black face, tail and paws
"The domestic short hair (in daisy field)," mother with four kittens, calico
Reproductions of classical paintings
Girl with a Hoop, Auguste Renoir
Portrait of a Gentleman, Bartolommeo Veneto
Breezing Up, Winslow Homer
Peaceable Kingdom, Edward Hicks
Self-Portrait, Vincent van Gogh

Still Life: Le Jour, Georges Braque

Boulevard des Italiens, Morning, Sunlight, Camille Pissarro

The Boating Party, Mary Cassatt

"Canyon Colors" - Grand Canyon, Arizona, Gene Morris

Laocoon, El Greco

Saul Raskin, twelve etchings of Jewish life: 1966

"The People of the Book," old man in prayer robe sitting and holding a cane

"Tevie the Milkman of Tel-Aviv," man with long beard riding a donkey and reading a paper

"Wedding Dance," two couples in wedding finery dancing with musicians in the background

"The String Quartet," four musicians playing string instruments facing the center of the picture

"International Bankers," long line of hand carts and venders in reverse S on otherwise blank canvas

"Impertinent Question," men leaning in toward a central figure, three seated, five standing

"Big Business," market area with small stalls, man in wheelchair in foreground

"Holy Sabbath," table with embroidered cloth and three burning candles in foreground, woman and child behind

"Learning Torah," ten boys seated on benches at tables with two bearded men

"Heder," eight small children in caps seated at a table with a man, woman standing in the background

"Mother's Song," plate of fruit or pods in foreground, seated woman rocking cradle in background

"Kaddish after the 6,000,000," left foreground blank, man weeping in right foreground, from mid-picture to back are upper torsos of men in caps

Sunlionman oil painting book (reproductions): 2000

The torch is passed, The Associated Press story of the death of a president: 1964

Two line drawings by Lou Anne Blakely: 1976

Mallard rising from bull rushes

The Block-Catts House, Circa 1824

Box

53

Box of Scrolls

Chinese wall hanging of smiling man on blue paper

Chinese wall hanging with lettering mounted on brocaded beige paper

Chinese wall hanging with lettering mounted on cream paper with pearlized pattern

Chinese wall hanging with lettering mounted on green and blue brocade-type paper

Jerusalem as seen from the Mount of Olives

President Bill Clinton and Tom Greer: 1995

Box
54

Framed photograph and letter from President Bill Clinton

File with letter from Tom Greer to President Clinton

Posters Box 55

Guggenheim Museum Kandinsky Calendar: 1993

Fiddler on the Roof, Centennial Hall, Peking University

The Third Kate Chopin Conference: 1993

Bridges and Walls: Arkansas and China: 1998

Tornado over Kansas, John Steuart Curry: 1989

I miss that little white farmhouse, John Gould

The Tempest, at the 100 Anniversary Auditorium, Peking University: 2002

The Missouri Pacific Railroad Depot: 1987

1991 Gurdon Birthday Calendar back

December calendar page: 1981

Litho of Hopi Indians sand painting: 1980

World map in Chinese

What is needed most in the world is love - or energized good will which, if given a chance and practiced with devotion, can in most cases melt antagonisms within a democratic society and reconcile opposites, Sen Paul Douglas: 1967

The future of the earth is in our hands. How shall we decide? Chardin

The opposite of the human is not the animal. The opposite of human is the demonic. . . Rabbi Heschel

There is such a thing as a peace of soul approach to religion. It makes of God a gigantic bayer aspirin . . . Take God three times a day and you won't feel any pain. John Powell s.j.: 1967

Universitat Heidelberg: 1386-1986

Reclining tiger: 1975

Display poster, John Thomas Greer, Sr.

## Oversized publications

The New York Times Magazine, April 10, 1994

The New York Times Magazine, July 4, 2004

Beatles pictorial book, originally 24 pages

Media Box 56

## 5" floppy discs

Arkansas Textbook, Cole & Greer, Ouachita Baptist University

Arkansas Textbook, Cole & Greer, Ouachita Baptist University: Chapter 2

Arkansas Textbook, Cole & Greer, Ouachita Baptist University: Chapter 3

Arkansas Textbook, Cole & Greer, Ouachita Baptist University: Chapter 4

Arkansas Textbook, Cole & Greer, Ouachita Baptist University: Chapter 5

Arkansas Textbook, Cole & Greer, Ouachita Baptist University: Chapter 6

Arkansas Textbook, Cole & Greer, Ouachita Baptist University: Chapter 7

Arkansas Textbook, Cole & Greer, Ouachita Baptist University: Chapter 8

Arkansas Textbook, Cole & Greer, Ouachita Baptist University: Chapters 11 & 12
Dr. Greer
Jay Southerland
2 unlabeled disks
Audio cassettes
Language tapes
Japanese II, lesson 1
Japanese II, lesson 2
Japanese II, lesson 3, tape 1
Japanese II, lesson 3, tape 2
Japanese II, lesson 9
Japanese II, lesson 11
Chinese, Mandarin, tape 2 with Phrase Dictionary and Study Guide
Music tapes

Classical music

Piano music

Tape #1, Songs in Spanish

## CD/DVDs

Hangzhou, A paradise on earth (2 copies): DVD 2005

Ouachita International Travel Programs, China: CD 2004

Sermons on CD, Pulaski Heights Baptist Church, Little Rock, Arkansas

Sunday morning, November 13, 1983, Rev Reese: Senior Adult Sunday

Sunday evening, March 4, 1984, Dr. Greer

Sunday morning, March 18, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Disfigured or Transfigured?"

Sunday morning, April 08, 1984, Dr. Greer: "A Breath of Fresh Air"

Sunday evening, April 08, 1984, Rev David Smith

Sunday, April 15, 1984, Laurie Smith & Andy Turner: "Hosanna Crucify Alleluia" Youth Sunday

Thursday, April 19, 1984, Maundy Thursday

Sunday morning, April 22, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Living or Dying With Resurrection?" Easter Sunday

Sunday morning, April 29, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Two Responses to the Same Event"

Friday morning, May 11, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Forty Days is a Long Time"

Sunday morning, June 24, 1984, Dr. Greer: "The 'Ah-Ha!' Time"

Sunday morning, July 1, 1984, Dr. Greer: "On Doing Justice & Mercy"

Sunday evening, July 1, 1984

Sunday morning, July 8, 1984, Dr. Glen Hickey: "Elijah! Wherever God Heads"

Sunday evening, July 8, 1984

Sunday morning, July 15, 1984, Dr. Jim Berryman: "Anticipating the Future"

Sunday evening, July 15, 1984, Dr. Jim Berryman: "Ferreting out the False Prophets"

Sunday morning, July 22, 1984, Dr. Jim Berryman: "In Praise of the Pharisees"

Sunday evening, July 22, 1984, Dr. Jim Berryman: "When we Silence the Prophets"

Sunday morning, July 29, 1984, Dr. Greer: "One Question Leads to Another"

Sunday morning, August 5, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Deliverance to the Captives"

Sunday evening, August 12, 1984, Dr. Greer

Sunday morning, August 19, 1984, Dr. Greer: "A Communion Imperative"

Sunday morning, August 26, 1984, Dr. Vester Wolber: "A Faith that Renews"

Sunday evening, August 26, 1984, Dr. Greer

Sunday morning, September 2, 1984: "Heroes, Heroines and Giant Killers"

Sunday morning, September 9, 1984, Dr. Greer: "The Road Not Taken"

Sunday morning, September 16, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Binding and Loosing"

Sunday evening, September 16, 1984, Dr. Greer

Sunday morning, September 23, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Fire in My Bones"

Sunday evening, September 23, 1984

Sunday morning, September 30, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Is Forgiveness Free?"

Sunday evening, September 30, 1984: "How Baptists Got to America"

Sunday morning, October 07, 1984, Dr. Greer: "I Am, You Are, He Is"

Sunday morning, October 14, 1984, Dr Jack Terry: "Outreach Ministry Through the Sunday School"

Sunday evening, October 14, 1984, Dr Jim Berryman: "Making of Southern Baptist Traditions"

Sunday morning, October 28, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Is God in Control"

Sunday evening, October 28, 1984, Dr. Greer

Sunday morning, November 04, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Linus and the Pumpkin Patch"

Sunday evening, November 4, 1984, Dr. Greer

Sunday morning, November 18, 1984, Dr. Walter Surden

Sunday morning, November 25, 1984, Dr Jim Berryman: "What Happens After Thanksgiving"

Sunday evening, November 25, 1984

Sunday morning, December 02, 1984, Dr. Greer: "On Seeing Purple- the Color of Advent"

Sunday evening, December 2, 1984, Dr. Greer

Sunday morning, December 09, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Repentance as Preparation"

Sunday evening, December 09, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Priests at each Others' Elbow" Ordination Service

Sunday morning, December 16, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Whatever Happened to Anticipation" Choir: "Magnificent"

Sunday morning, December 23, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Not How. But Why: A Christmas Message"

Monday evening, December 24, 1984, Dr. Greer: Christmas Eve

Sunday morning, December 30, 1984, Dr. Greer: "Some Gifts Do Have Strings Attached"

Sunday evening, December 30, 1984

Sunday morning, January 06, 1985, Dr. Greer: "Pilgrims or Crusaders?"

Sunday evening, January 6, 1985

Sunday morning, January 13, 1985, Dr. Greer: "From Baptism to Temptation"

Sunday morning, March 03, 1985, Dr. Greer: "On a Clear Day You Can See Forever"

Sunday evening, March 3, 1985

Sunday evening, March 10, 1985

Sunday morning, March 17, 1985

Sunday evening, March 17, 1985

Sunday morning, March 24, 1985

Sunday morning, March 31, 1985: "A Prophet on Parade: A Palm Sunday Sermon"

Sunday evening, March 31, 1985: "A Man of Sorrows and Acquainted With Grief"

Sunday evening, March 31, 1985, "A Man of Sorrows and Acquainted With Grief"

Sunday morning, April 14, 1985

Sunday evening, April 14, 1985

Sunday morning, April 21, 1985, Dr Bill Elder: "The Lure of Burning Bushes"

Sunday evening, April 21, 1985

Sunday morning, May 5, 1985

Sunday evening, May 5, 1985

Sunday morning, May 12, 1985, "Happily Ever After"

Sunday evening, May 12, 1985

Sunday morning, May 19, 1985: "A Prayer for 1-ness"

Sunday evening, May 19, 1985

Sunday morning, May 26, 1985, Dr Elder: "Growing Deep, Growing Wide, a Pastoral Vision"

Sunday evening, May 26, 1985

Sunday worship, September 17, 1995, Pastor's sermon

Sunday worship, October 15, 1995, pastor's sermon

Sunday worship, October 22,1995, pastor's sermon

Sunday evening, November 19, 1995

Sunday evening, November 26, 1995

Sunday worship, December 3, 1995, Dr. Greer, Pastor's sermon

Sunday evening, December 3, 1995

Sunday worship, December 3, 1995, Dr. Greer

Sunday worship, December 10, 1995, "Birthday of a King"

Sunday worship, December 17, 1995, Dr. Greer

Sunday evening, December 17, 1995

Sunday worship, December 31, 1995, Dr. Greer

Sunday morning, January 14, 1996, Dr. Greer

Sunday morning, January 21, 1996, Dr. Greer: Blackmon ordination

Sunday morning, January 28, 1996
Sunday morning, February 4, 1996
Sunday morning, February 11, 1996
Thursday, April 4, 1966, Maundy Thursday
Sunday morning, February 23, 1997, Dr. Rex Horne
Reel to reel tapes
China Conversations: China's historic tradition and social institutions, Professor Franz Michael: 1964
Video tapes
China
Terracota Warriors
Tom and Marie Turner
Tiananmen Square: 1989
Worship, etc.

## Emperor Qin

Toward the Year 2000 Lecture Series: Tom Greer "Mitsubishi is Threatening the Last Gray Whale Nursery, and You Have to Help" 1996

Newspaper clippings and articles, listing in box	Box	
The map with the state of the s	57	
1941, 1944, 1982, 1988		
1975 Folder		
1976-2004 Folder		
1988-1990 Folder		
Photographs		
China	Box	
Ciniiu	58	
1. Front view of old Chinese building with tall conifers and large round bushes on each side of	the door	

- 2. View from a veranda of leafy field with willow trees in background
- 3. Rows of parked bicycles
- 4. Side of building covered in ivy with windows showing, and bicycle path

5. Palace-style building with large pots in front and water in foreground
6. Tall conifers in foreground, multi-level buildings in background
7. Thirteen story building
8. Pavilion with tall foliage in foreground
9. Revolutionary statue
10. Courtyard surrounded with buildings
11. People sitting along walkway
12. Young woman and older woman sitting outside, reading together
13. Bicycle traffic on street in front of large gate
14. Large gateway with metal gate
15. Older man with floppy white hat selling flowers
16. Hosiery clipped on line for sale
17. High playing water fountain
18. Arched bridge reflected in water

19. Man cycling between parked bicycles
20. People bicycling in the rain
21. Old bearded man with cane standing next to tiny stool
22. Man sitting on low stool with elbows on knees and head resting on hand
23. Aerial view of terraced farm lands
24. Photograph album of President Bill Clinton's trip to China, 1998 (photographs maintained in original order)
24.1 Plaza with military guard in foreground
24.2 Potted flower beds, laying of red carpet
24.3 Military band marching down steps
24.4 Tom Greer standing in foreground, reception plaza behind (2 copies)
24.5 Tom Greer standing in front of red carpet (2 copies)
24.6 United States flag on pole
24.7 United States and Chinese flags on lamp post

- 24.8 Military band standing on building steps
- 24.9 Military band playing in plaza beside red carpet
- 24.10 Crowd gathered on left side facing red carpet and presidents
- 24.11 Greetings exchanged on red carpet, in front of crowd on steps
- 24.12 Presidents with escort walking toward platform with gold railings, about 10 feet away
- 24.13 Presidents with escort walking toward platform with gold railings, about 20 feet away
- 24.14 View down the red carpet with military bands on each side and presidents walking toward camera about 50 feet away
- 24.15 Lamp post with multiple globes and Chinese and United States flags
- 24.16 Large white post with stone base and Chinese and United States flags
- 24.17 Chinese soldiers marching in unison across several levels of steps
- 24.18 Caroline Cagle (later Luck) standing with a man and a woman in front of paved area with trees in background
- 24.19 View down the red carpet with military bands on each side and presidents walking toward camera about 30 feet away

- 24.20 View down the red carpet with military bands on each side and presidents walking toward camera about 20 feet away
- 24.21 View down the red carpet with military bands on each side and presidents walking toward camera about 10 feet away (2 copies)
- 24.22 Military group marching from left to right in background, another group stationary on right
- 24.23 Second section of military group marching from left to right in background, another group stationary on right
- 24.24 Two limousines circling by potted flower beds
- 24.25 Lake in foreground, trees in middle, and towered Chinese building in background
- 24.26 Closed pink flowers rising on stalks above lily pads
- 24.27 Tom Greer in suit standing in front of lily pond with pagoda in background
- 24.28 Closer view of Tom Greer in suit standing in front of lily pond with pagoda in background
- 24.29 Chinese crew raking curved driveway
- 24.30 Large red banner welcoming President Clinton stretched above bridge with stone railings
- 24.31 Chinese stone totem pole with low carved stone railing in front of red building with curved grey roof

24.32 People lined up on either side of walkway
24.33 Red banner, "Donation of Books by U. S. President Clinton" hanging from portico
24.34 Satellite dish beside camo wrapped box, red and white building in background
24.35 Stylized stone dragon on carved pedestal, Tom Greer kneeling nearby with rolled red carpet
24.36 Tom Greer standing, holding a navy blue jacket, wearing tan slacks light blue shirt and red-white-blue tie
24.37 Lily pads with bud and open bloom
24.38 Lily pads, some on water, with bloom
24.39 Man sweeping clippings from street
24.40 Man watering plants along roadway
24.41 Man trimming hedge in front to red and white building
24.42 Men tending hedge
24.43 Lily pads with three buds and three blooms

24.44 Backs of group of people

24.45 Group of people looking at cameras
24.46 Back of a group of men with girl writing and child climbing on stopping block
24.47 Black car being directed through a group of people standing near roadway
24.48 Black Limousine being motioned through crowd
24.49 Black limousine passing further through crowd
24.50 Guards with walkie talkies behind crowd
24.51 People in front of a television, watching event
24.52 Woman in red dress talking with group watching the television
24.53 President Clinton shaking hands with man under book donation banner
24.54 Large crowd, Chinese-style buildings in background
24.55 Large crowd with blue media tent on left
24.56 Crowd with three men in front watching to their right
24.57 Book donation banner above heads of crowd
24.58 President Clinton with delegation in front of crowd, man with hand raised

24.59 Crowd clapping
24.60 Crowd clapping as President Clinton waves
24.61 President Clinton holding a scroll in front of crowd
24.62 Scroll unrolled, President Clinton holding middle
24.63 President Clinton and another man examining the scroll in front of crowd, mass of photographers to left
25. Three Chinese men in winter clothing, standing in snow
26. Kathmandu
26.1 Lama Temple in Kathmandu, Chinese Spring Festival, 1989
26.2 Her Magesty the Quen's pool n Kathmandu
26.3 Kathmandu: Side gate of His Majesty King's palace
26.4. Street: Kathmandu
27. Small school portrait of Chinese student
28. Central China Overseas Development Corp. pictures of products

28.1 Urns
28.2 Three patina covered pots and small statue
28.3 Brown clay statues and pots
28.4 Stylized lion with looped yarn mane and tail
28.5 Framed plaque of trees in fog
28.6 White artificial tree on black base with hanging ornaments
28.7 Green artificial tree on black base with hanging ornaments
29. Missionaries & Translation Sino-Western Cultural Exchanges in Early Modern Times (1840-1950): 2004
29.1 From back of conference room with speakers seated at table in front
29.2 Speakers' table with flowers banked in front
29.3 Conference attendees: Beijing reprosentative, Christopher Ward, Isaac Mwase, Caroline Cagle Luck, George Keck, Ray Granade, Stan Poole, Tom Greer (2 copies)
29.4 Speakers discussing at head table, from back of room (2 copies)
29.5 Conference attendees:Christopher Ward, Isaac Mwase, Caroline Cagle Luck, George Keck, Ray Granade, Stan Poole, Tom Greer (2 copies)

- 29.6 Conference attendees: Christopher Ward, Isaac Mwase, Caroline Cagle Luck, George Keck, Ray Granade, Stan Poole, Tom Greer (2 copies)
- 29.7 Conference hall, starting to fill (2 copies)
- 29.8 Conference hall with people talking together (2 copies)
- 29.9 Conference hall, man in blue shirt talking with man in yellow shirt (2 copies)
- 29.10 Conference hall, man in blue shirt looking forward (2 copies)
- 29.11 Conference hall, man with beard sitting in front
- 29.12 Full conference room with people taking pictures in front (2 copies)
- 29.13 Man with patterned brown shirt addressing smaller audience, all seated
- 29.14 View from speakers' table on Stan Poole's left (2 copies)
- 29.15 Young woman speaking from front table (2 copies)
- 29.16 Man in brown shirt with dark tie speaking
- 29.17 Tom Greer speaking (very fuzzy print)
- 29.18 Tom Greer seated at speakers' table beside another man and Stan Poole

29.19 Tom Greer bowing to audience
29.20 Tom Greer seated in front of conference sign
29.21 Tom Greer seated in front of conference sign, near stacks of books (2 copies)
29.22 Tom Greer seated in front of conference sign, between man in brown shirt and three stacks of books (2 copies)
29.23 Young man in brown shirt speaking from platform toward his left
29.24 Young man in brown shirt speaking from platform toward his front
29.25 George Keck, seated, speaking
29.26 Man in grey shirt speaking, seated in front of door with transom
29.27 Stan Poole speaking, man in light brown shirt in foreground
29.28 Ray Granade speaking to woman with red hair and blue shirt (2 copies)
29.29 Mike and Pam Arrington (2 copies)
29.30 Ray Granade next to young man in white long-sleved shirt and striped tie
29.31 Back view of Isaac Mwase

29.32 Man with blue shirt speaking (2 copies)
29.33 Ray Granade presenting
29.34 Chinese man in white shirt and tie with book (2 copies)
29.35 Chinese man in white shirt with black collar using computer (2 copies)
29.36 Woman in white in foreground, man in blue and man in brown in back (2 copies)
29.37 Man in white shirt at computer, man in brown shirt leaning over table, man in blue shirt looking up (2 copies)
29.38 Woman in white with man in brown shirt and man in black shirt
29.39 Tom Greer with Beijing representative
29.40 Stacks of books in front of conference sign (2 copies)
29.41 Introduction sign to bells
29.42 Sign for chime bells of Marquis of Zeng
29.43 Bell sign in Chinese
29.44 Anchor-shaped gong bell

29.45 Large bell with striking rod
29.46 Double rack of hanging papers
29.47 Triple tiered rack of bells
29.48 Red Chinese building with trees on either side of foreground
29.49 People emerging from red Chinese building with trees on either side of foreground
29.50 Chinese high-rise buildings
30. Group photograph, 1997 International Conference on CELT
31. Fourth year students, Foreign Language Department, Zhengzhou University: 1988
32. Group portrait, Zhengzhou University: 1988
33. Wilhelmina Kalsbeek, left, with Ruby Lin and the two Chinese girls they adopted
33b. The Third Globalization Forum on World Cultural Diversity: 2005
33b.1 Young girl eating an apple in front of red couch
33b.2 Man wearing red jacket at dining table
33b.3 Man in tan shirt and woman in black at dining table

33b.4 Man in light blue shirt sitting between woman with brown shirt and woman in black and red at dinner
33b.5 Tom Greer standing with man in brown jacket, full length
33b.6 Tom Greer standing with man in brown jacket, half view
33b.7 Tom Greer standing with man in red jacket, half view
33b.8 Tom Greer standing with man in red jacket, full view
33b.9 Man in red jacket standing with man in tan shirt
33b.10 Ladies playing stringed instruments, wearing red and gold dresses, taken from left side
33b.11 Ladies playing stringed instruments, wearing red and gold dresses, taken from right side
33b.12 Large string emsemble playing in crowd with photographers
33b.13 Class room of students, all in white jackets with striped sleeves
33b.14 Tom Greer and group playing volleyball, view 1

33b.15 Tom Greer and group playing volleyball, view 2

- 33b.17 Building with greeting to Forum participants, view 1
- 33b.18 Building with greeting to Forum participants, view 2
- 33b.19 Banner across road welcoming Forum participants, view 1
- 33b.20 Banner across road welcoming Forum participants, view 2
- 33b.21 Red continuous knot sculpture
- 33b.22 Large expanse of calm water
- 34. Photographs of China scenes, all larger than 8" x 10"
- 34.1 "Let's go to the fair" by: Yang Jun (Book 2, #2) A man and two children with chickens
- 34.2 "Have a picture taken" Hu Chunling (Book 1, #6) Man taking a picture of boy on staircase
- 34.3 "Beautiful scenery" Yang Guang (Book 3, #5) Ruins of some sort
- 34.4 "Evening time" Yan Bailiang (Book 7, #1) Dogs on a hill in moonlight
- 34.5 "Tide in the heart" Xu Jialong (Book 3, #18) Man standing, viewing a waterfall
- 34.6 "Nature has gathered all its beauty here" (Book 6, #5) people climbing and standing on wooded cliff

- 34.7 "The mountain makes the birds gay, the pond water makes the tourist's shadow stay" Liu
- 34.8 "Stream in the hill" Yan Bailiang (Book 7, #4) Sun over mountain creek
- 34.9 "Chinese dates peasant" Wang Ximjie (Book 2, #1) Man selling fruit
- 34.10 "Chinese dates peasant" Wang Ximjie (Book 2, #1) Man selling fruit
- 34.11 "Trip of love" Yan Bailiang (Book 7, #5) Lovers walking and riding down the road
- 34.12 "This is the way time goes" Song Wenjing (Book 7, #10) Shadows of cyclist on cobble stone road
- 34.13 "Dragon daughter" by: Zhu Xinjie (Book 1, #12) Chinese woman performing
- 34.14 "The story of love" Liu Chunxing (Book 6, #11) Silhouette of lovers
- 34.15 "Thousands of years" Guan Junxia (Book 3, #8) Father and daughter taking photos
- 34.16 by Liu Chunxing (Book 6, #6) wooded mountains
- 34.17 by Liu Chunxing (Book 6, #4) people walking on stone bridge under wooded mountains
- 34.18 "Back from military training" Yang Jun (Book 2, #10) Military review
- 34.19 "Eventful years" Yang Hong (Book 3, #1) clouds behind craggy mountain peaks
- 34.20 "Returning" Wang Chenyang (Book 1, #2) small wooden boat on open water

- 34.21 "Valley" Wang Junchao (Book 2, #4) rock bridge across narrow gorge with cliff walls
- 34.22 "Road leading to Championship" by: Yang Guang (Book 3, #8) girl reclining on back of statue of ancient scholar
- 34.23 "Happy stream in the mountain" Jia Dongmin (Book 1, #8) running water in the foreground, mountains in the background
- 34.24 "The brave firemen" Wang Yong (Book 1, #7) firemen with cylinder backpacks riding on three wheeled motorcycles
- 34.25 "Mountainous village" Liu Chunxing (Book 6, #12) homes and yards
- 34.26 "Another world" Yang Jun (Book 2, #7) people in cave
- 34.27 "Seas of clouds in Mt. Huangshan" by: Wang Kangmin (Book 3, #2) mountain view
- 34.28 "In the woods during the general entrance test" Hu Chunling (Book 1, #1) People studying under trees
- 34.29 "Papa and me" by: Wei Fang (Book 2, #6) Man and boy with baskets
- 34.30 "Nameless grass" Yan Bailiang (Book 7, #3) A flower among dirt
- 34.31 "Here leads to all the seas" Guo Ruimin (Book 3, #17) House and bridge
- 34.32 "Wandering fairy land" by:Xu Jialong (Book 3, #6) People walking through huge ponds

- 34.33 "Sharp rock in the stream water, green pinetrees in cool sunshine" Liu Chunxing (Book 6, #1) Forest scene with creek and rock
- 34.34 "A pole in the south sea in supporting the sky" Liu Chunxing (Book 6, #2) tall, narrow mountain with trees and deep valleys
- 34.35 "Childhood pals" Wang Junchao (Book 2, #5) Child walking along path with dog
- 34.36 "Expecting" by: Li RuanLin (Book 1, #10) Girl in stripped blouse looking around corner
- 34.37 "The unchangeable Heart" Guan Junxia (Book 3, #4) Two children and adult looking out window
- 34.38 "The melody of the drum" Liu Chunxing (Book 6, #10) Men playing drums on bamboo stands
- 34.39 "Cleanness" Yang Guang (Book 3, #4) people cleaning windows
- 34.40 "There is a beautiful legend by: Liu Chunxing (Book 6, #9) women and men acting in traditional Chinese theater
- 34.41 "There is no national boundary between them" by: Du Hui (Book 5, #1) three girls of different nationalities playing outside
- 34.42 "Children's fun" Yang Guang (Book 4, #19) girl blowing bubble
- 34.43 "Trip in the desert" by: Yan Bailiang (Book 7, #1) man and camel walking in desert
- 34.44 "The uncageable Heart" by: Guan Junxia (Book 3, #7) girl going up a high dive ladder

34.45 "Thousands of years" by: Guan Junxia (Book 3, #10) Father and daughter taking photographs 34.46 "Friends in childhood" by: Yang Hong (Book 4, #21) Children sitting on sidewalk 34.47 "Planning" by: Liu Chunxing (Book 6, #7) Men sitting by goats in hay 34.48 "Pondering" by: Liu Chunxing (Book 6, #8) Older man and young boy scowling 34.49 "Attraction" by: Hu Chunling (Book 1, #9) Two boys reading a book 34.50 "Little swan" by: Guo Wanzhi (Book 5, #6) Little girls practicing ballet 34.51 "The two generals of Ha-Ha by Wu Shicheng (Book 7, #6) Two children standing in doorway **Folkways** Box 59 35. Laminated display photographs, 7 1/2" x 9 1/2 " images on 9 1/2" x 11 1/2" boards: circa 1900 35.1 Head shot of woman with white ruffled collar 35.2 Log cabin and out buildings, crumbling 35.3 Head and torso of man with long hair, right hand over chest with two fingers extended

35.4 Portrait of older woman in white dress within decorative oval

- 35.5 Full length portrait of man in evening attire holding a cane in the right hand and a cigar in the left
  35.6 Head shot of woman with black lace collar, pinned with a portrait brooch of a man
  36. In the field
  36.1 Tom Greer showing old log construction, Clark County near Antoine, black and white
  36.2 Tom Greer, Institute for Regional Studies exhibit, LSU, Shreveport, Color photograph
  36.3 Tom Greer and group approaching old log building, Color photograph
  36.4 Woman in plaid shirt working with material, Color photograph
  36.5 Woman sitting on old pew working with material, Color photograph
  36.6 Man in white hat speaking to group, Color photograph
- 36.8 Josephine Burns, Arkadelphia, AR, holding primative painting

36.7 Two older men walking up steps to log house, Color photograph

- 36.9 John Barker Bottle tree, Norphlet, AR
- 36.10 90th anniversary celebration, Lola Gladys Ozment Upton, Homer, La, 1994

36.11 Homer, LA, Mable V. Greer Williams, Flossie Stevenson Stewart, Robie Hood Valentine Edwards
36.12 90th anniversary celebration, Lola Gladys Ozment Upton, Homer, La, 1994
37. Old Washington Seminar, Folkways class: undated
37.1 Lavell Cole and group entering a stream
37.2 Group at mid-stream
37.3 Lavell Cole and group exiting stream
37.4 Back corner of old clap board building
37.5 Joe Nix and Lavell Cole sitting on rocky ground
37.6 YFront view of young man on rope swing
37.7 Side view of young man on swing
37.8 Roofed open-air chapel
37.9 Row of old one-story buildings
37.10 Group meeting around table

37.11 Man with beard speaking to group around table (view 1) 37.12 Man with beard speaking to group around table (view 2) 37.13 Man with beard speaking to group around table (view 3) 37.14 Man with beard showing knives to group around table 37.15 Man with beard addressing group outside (view 1) 37.16 Man with beard addressing group outside (view 2) 37.17 Man with beard addressing group outside (view 3) 37.18 Pioneer Kitchen: Inez Carr, George Keck, Dena White 37.19 Pioneer Kitchen: Mrs. Inex Carr, Dr. George Keck, Ms. Dena White 37.20 Marguerite Moses 37.21 OBU Folkways class: Margarette Moses (Marguerite), Beth Hodges 37.22 OBU Folkways class: Mary Margaret Haynes, Mary Medearis, Washington, AR 37.23 OBU Folkways class, 19\_\_, Mary Medearis, 1874 Courthouse, Washington, AR 37.24 Mary Medearis speaking

37.25 Picnic, Old Washington
37.26 Wading a stream
37.27 Mary Medearis speaking in a church
37.28 Mary Medearis speaking
37.29 Man in a suit speaking
37.30 Class sitting in pews
37.31 Class boarding van, view 1
37.32 Class boarding van, view 2
37.33 Picnic table
37.34 Class listening, view 1
37.35 Class listening, view 2
37.36 Class listening, view 3
37.37 Class listening, view 4
37.38 Class listening, view 5

37.39 Class picnicing
37.40 Classmates discussing around table
37.41 Man holding sunglasses explaining structure
37.42 Woman with dulcimer singing
37.43 Woman with dulcimer speaking
37.44 Man playing guitar and singing
37.45 Four women singing
37.46 Group seated around dining table
37.47 Women seated on hill side, man standing
37.48 Female student doing research
37.49 Male student doing research
37.50 Woman standing in doorway, man seated with guitar
37.51 Sara Schell and Dena White at copy machine
37.52 Caddo River: Dena White, Jason Anders, Sara Schell: 1981 (?)

37.53 Daffodils in grass
37.54 Discussion around the work table
37.55 Mary Medearis seated in corner
37.56 George Keck instructing
37.57 Playing Harmonica and guitar on Magazine Mountain at a Redding family picnic, Arkansaas
37.58 Mary Medearis speaking on the telephone
37.59 Mary Medearis speaking on telephone and looking out a window
37.60 Inez Carr in front of stairs
37.61 Daffodils beside house and wire fence
37.62 Inez Carr in kitchen
37.63 Researching
37.64 Micro reader research
37.65 Elevated view of yard and rail fence, cars and houses
37.66 Rug Club

37.67 Tom Greer demonstrating with material: 8" x 12", color 37.68 Blacksmith working on pony's hoof: 8" x 12", color 37.69 Woman working with corn husks: 8" x 12", color 37.70 Tom Greer and Joe Nix sitting with class on rocks in river: 8" x 12", color 37.71 "Short man" Alex Jackson, Alexander Plantation, 73 years old, Sarah Brown, '83 (in box 58) 38. Rural Studies, Architecture 38.1 Old two story home in poor repair, Prescott, AR 38.2 Two story public building with cupola 38.3 Hewn log house with screen door 38.4 Covered open-air cemetery plot building 38.5 Public building portico with huge round columns supporting triangular pediment 38.6 Bobo place, Clark County, collapsing building 38.7 Old gate with stone pillars

38.8 Two story farm house with railed balcony over porch

38.9 View of river from low, unrailed bridge
38.10 Kirkham, Antoine, old wooden two story structure with central building and wings on either side
38.11 Country home with multiple roof peaks and arched porch supports across entire front
38.12 View down railroad tracks
38.13 Side view of multi-level bird house on top of another small structure in front of house with multiple peaked roof
38.14 View from bridge with low pipe railing
38.15 Farm house with propane tank in front
38.16 Young man standing in front of multi peaked house
38.17 Two story farm house from across the road
38.18 Farm house with porch across whole front and chimney at each end
38.19 Old clap board store with arched facade and covered porch
38.20 Farm house with two pillared front porch
38.21 Front view of multi-level bird house on top of another small structure in front of house with multiple peaked roof

- 38.22 Clap board house with side wing with front porch running perpendicular to the main wing
  38.23 Courthouse, Nevada County, with pillared porches
  38.24 Side view of house with multiple peaked roof, multi-level bird and vine covered chimney, Bengin
  38.25 Old two story farm house with sharply peaked roof, Dr. Byers, Black doctor, Prescott
  38.26 Cowshed, viewed across water. Dr. William King Jordon, Donaghey Building, Little Rock
  38.27 Two story hewn log structure with rock chimney, Lois Dale, Caddo Gap
  38.28 Courthouse, Nevada County, viewed from corner of front
  38.29 Steps and open chapel, Davidson Campground
- 38.30 Hewn log house with loft window, metal roof and central chimney
- 38.31 Front view of house with central front brick chimney and wrap-around porch raised on log ends
- 38.32 Side view of house with central front brick chimney and wrap-around porch raised on log ends, Stewart
- 38.33 Solid wood panel door
- 38.34 Panels of wood siding seen through trees

38.35 Fireplace in abandoned house with brickwork collapsing
38.36 Abandoned house, screen door with panel of five small windows above
38.37 Abandoned house, view from inside across open space to screen door
38.38 Abandoned house with old lumber and paneling scattered around, bare light bulb hanging from ceiling
38.39 Abandoned house, view through half open front door, three panel windows on either side and five panel windows above
38.40 Abandoned house, outside view of front door through trees
38.41 Abandoned house, porch with arched supports and loose lumber
38.42 Abandoned house, gate with pillars on either side
38.43 Front door of old store with advertising signs
38.44 Tree growing up side of clap board building on brick pillars
38.45 Clap board house with wooden shutters, overgrown with brush
38.46 Wooden shutters of clapboard house
38.47 View across poarch of vine covered chimney standing alone

38.48 Back side of store facade
38.49 Horace Bemis summer home, Pilot Point just beyond Dr. Bell's place at Highland, Pike County, 1915
38.50 Front view of porch and facade of old store
38.51 Front porch of old store with wooden chairs
38.52 Sign for The Wolff Store, Bingen
38.53 Front right side of old store with facade and metal roof
38.54 One story hewn log dog trot house with wooden shingles
38.55 Arched 6 paned window
38.56 Screened porch
38.57 Front of church from elevated position
38.58 Three paneled church window
38.59 View through hall with double staircase to paneled door
38.60 Old Washington, Clapboard house on blocks with square columns supporting the porch

38.61 Old Washington, two story house with columned porch with covered balcony above	38.61 Old W	/ashington, two s	story house w	vith columned	porch with	covered bal	cony above
--	-------------	-------------------	---------------	---------------	------------	-------------	------------

38.62 Old Washington, two story brick public building surrounded by rail fence

38.63 Old Washington, Two story clap board building, Confederate State Capitol during the Civil War

38.64 Old Washington, Nordic style church building with bell tower

38.65 Old Washington, two story building with railed porch and balcony

38.66 Old Washington, View from railed porch to back of wood-sided church (2 copies)

38.67 Old Washington, two story building with barred windows and external metal stairs behind over a one story addition (2 copies)

38.68 Old Washington, wooden sided church with tall squared pillars and a central steeple (2 copies)

38.69 Old Washington, matching carved wood twin beds with matching Dresden plate quilts (2 copies)

38.70 Old Washington, dining room with several styles of antique tables and chairs (2 copies)

38.71 Old Washington, restuarant style kitchen with antique plates (2 copies)

38.72 Old Washington, antique rocking chair and curved back sofa (2 copies)

38.73 Detail photograph, abandon store front

38.74 Detail photograph, corner of abandoned store
38.75 Detail photograph, abandoned clap board building with wooden shutters
38.76 Detail photograph, closed sign in window
38.77 Detail photograph, Pepsi thermometer on door post
38.78 Detail photograph, sunlight through two six-paned windows with scalloped curtain
38.79 Detail photograph, paneled double doors
38.80 Detail photograph, Screen door on one side, paneled door on other, six paned window above
38.81 Detail photograph, balcony through leafy branches
38.82 Detail photograph, porch with railed balcony above
38.83 Detail photograph, front of two story house with balcony above porch
38.84 Detail photograph, balcony supports
38.85 Detail photograph, abandoned porch with vines and loose lumber
38.86 Detail photograph, arched porch supports and carved balustrade
38.87 Detail photograph, lyre shaped carved balustrade

38.88 Detail photograph, view of lyre style balustrade through dusty windows	
38.89 Detail photograph, porch filled with rubbish	
38.90 Detail photograph, multi level bird house in tree tops	
38.91 Detail photograph, peak of roof through tree tops	
38.92 Hewn log dog-trot house, 8" x 10" black and white	
38.93 Fireplace and double doorways to screen door	
	Box
38.94 Capitaled columns standing in field	60
Archeology	
39.1 Dig with skeleton and pottery, view 1	
39.2 Dig with skeleton and pottery, view 2	
39.3 Dig with skeleton and pottery, view 3	
39.4 Dig with skeleton and pottery, view 4	
39.5 Dig with double skeletons and pottery	

Historic portraits
40. Historic black family photographs
40.1 Tom Greer with three musical performers
40.2 Young woman sitting on a room divider
40.3 Woman sitting on a box in front of an unpainted wood building
40.4 Family group on steps, six children, four women, three men
40.5 Man wearing cap sitting on porch
40.6 Woman sitting and child standing by her knee on porch
40.7 Small child in rocking chair in front of porch, Clark County
40.8 Woman in suit and hat standing in front of wall with comic papers, Clark County
40.9 Man wearing suit, hat and bowtie sitting with dog on porch, Clark County
41. Businesses
41.1 Two men standing in a drygoods store, circa 1900
41.2 Tom Greer with the Arkansas State Treasurer, holding money

Scenic photographs
42. Cars and field in snow, "Late March in Syracuse, the view from my bedroom window"
43. New Mexico
43.1 Rock pillars
43.2 Flowers blooming in barren ground
43.3 Rock mesa in background, barren flat land in foreground
43.4 A river in the desert seen from a car window
43.5 Two trucks with their engine compartments popped open
43.6 Brain-looking mass on ground
44. Ouachita River, Clark County, Arkansas
44.1 View from the middle of the water with trees on all other sides, T Greer photographer
44.2 Water with lily pads and rushes
44.3 Log ends sticking up from water, sand bar in background
Family and friends

45. New Mexico
45.1 Ten people on porch
45.2 Four people on porch
45.3 Tom Greer and two others on sofa
45.4 Tom Greer and another man shaking hands and lifting dry vegetation
45.5 Lone man standing on barren ground
45.6 Older man in black hat talking with two younger men
45.7 Five men in desert
45.8 Man in black had standing with one foot on rocks
45.9 Group standing behind chain-link fence
45.10 Four men and a boy standing in desert
46. John Greer, Jr., school portrait
47. Kent Greer
47.1 School portrait: undated

- 47.2 Portrait in front of tree wearing suit and tie
- 47.3 Newspaper photograph, DECA student Kent Greer at West's: undated
- 48. Grave marker, Hurricane Cemetery, Arcadia, LA, taken July 29, 1991, T.J. Greer, Jr., Oct. 29, 1916, Jan. 10, 1943
- 49. The Subletts Christmas photograph: undated
- 50. Unidentified
- 50.1 Two young women, one sitting on the ground, the other sitting on her shoulders
- 50.2 Young woman in white blouse enscribed, "My Love Always, Sue"
- 50.3 Woman in plaid dress standing outside
- 50.4 Older couple standing in yard of wood frame house
- 50.5 Older woman in spotted dress and sweater sitting in yard with trees: 1952
- 50.6 Family group of five women and five children
- 50.7 Four children, three boys and one girl
- 50.8 Woman in red and blue blouse: "89 years old next week, Oct. 5, 1889"

50.9 Young man with moustache
50.10 Man in suit with bold designed tie
50.11 Woman with kittens and two young men, "Best wishes for 1991 from Li Chenlu (Luke) 14, me and kittens, Huang Feng (Frankie) 16
50.12 Singing Christmas Tree 1983 FBC Fordyce Ben Pilgreen Director
50.13 Tom Greer and young woman at graduation: May, 1985
50.14 Two older ladies and one older gentleman walking between brick buildings
Slides
51. Shiftsbibliothek (Abbey library, St. Gallen, Switzerland) floor plans (2 slides, 51.1, 51.2)
52. Pike County, rusted metal building
53. Louisiana College: 1970
53.1 Gate posts in front of a building
53.2 Building with large paneled windows
53.3 Building facade

53.4 Louisiana College sign
54. Hempstead County: 1985
54.1 Derelict wooden building in a field
54.2 St. Mark, white wooden building with rusty roof
54.3 Old wooden building on stilts
54.4 Old wooden building in woods
54.5 White clap board house
54.6 Two story house and outbuildings from across the road
54.7 Aged wooden barn, view 1
54.8 Aged wooden barn, view 2
55. Family, Kent, Kindergarden grad.
56. Unidentified, Plants: undated
57. Unidentified: 1983
57.1 Possibly Grand Canyon, view 1

57.2 Possibly Grand Canyon, view 2
57.3 Possibly Grand Canyon, view 3
58. Unidentified: 1985
58.1 View of mountains from moving vehicle
58.2 Mountain valley
58.3 Mountain ridge
58.4 Stained glass window
58.5 Column with statue on top
58.6 Farm house with wrap-around porch
Negatives
Negatives on glass plates
Woman sitting on a box (print from this negative is #40.3 in this collection)
Family group on steps (print from this negative is #40.4 in this collection)
Man sitting in a chair (print from this negative is #40.5 in this collection)

Woman sitting, child standing (print from this negative is #40.6 in this collection)

Child in rocking chair (print from this negative is #40.7 in this collection)

Woman in suit standing in front of wall (print from this negative is #40.8 in this collection)

Man with dog sitting on steps (print from this negative is #40.9 in this collection)

Photocopied pictures of Tom Greer (2): undated

## Written music

Music books

Box
61

Part Songs for Women's Voices, Theodore Presser Co.

Liberetto, Metropolitan Opera House

King Nutcracker, Franz C. Bornschein

Professional Copy of 7 New 1932 Octavo Choruses, Lorenz Publishing Company

Men's mixed and Women's voices, Sam Fox Publishing Company

G. Schirmer's Secular Choruses, mixed voices

Part Songs, mixed voices, Oliver Ditson Company

Sheet music
Special songs for Mssionary Day program: 1939
Chappell's Vocal Library of Part Songs, Tiptoe, Royden Barrie
Secular part songs, mixed voices, Johann Strauss
G. Schirmer's school choruses
Blue Orchids, Hoagy Charmichael
You couldn't be cuter, Dorothy Fields
I let a song go out of my heart, Irving Mills and Henry Nemo
Tuxedo Junction, Buddy Feyne
Tales from the Vienna Woods, Marvin Lee
Compositions for pianoforte, Benjamin Godard
Stop beatin' 'round the mulberry bush, Bickley Reichner
Martha, Larry Clinton
Love walked in, Ira Gershwin

Long as you got your health, Ted Fetter

Transcriptions for the pianoforte, Franz Liszt

Two compositions for piano solo, Selim Palmgren

Parlez moi d'amour, Jean Lenoir

A kiss in the dark, Victor Herbert

Bridal chorus from Lohengrin, R. Wagner, Famous Operas by Theodore Presser Co.

Your song from paradise, Monterey P. Brookton

In an eighteenth century drawing room, Raymond Scott

Then you'll remember me, Englemann

Exercises/lessons	Box
	62

Music Course of Study for fifth and sixth grades: 1942

Progressive series, Junior Course, of piano lessons: lesson 1-7

Progressive series, Junior Course, of piano lessons: lesson 1-9

Progressive series, Junior Course, of piano lessons: lesson 19-27

Progressive series, High School Course, of piano lessons: 19-20, 22-45, 48

Progressive series, High School Course, of piano lessons, Examination on third, fourth and fifth quarters

Sunrise Serenade, Frankie Carle

Exodus, Carlos V. Cusachs

## **Music magazines**

The Etude, Vol XLIV, No. 7, July, 1926

The Etude, Vol XLVII, No. 12, December, 1929

The Etude, February, 1931

The Etude, Vol XLIX, No. 6, June, 1931

The Etude, Vol XLIX, No. 8, August, 1931

The Etude, June, 1932

The Etude, January, 1934